LINCOLNVILLE SELECTMEN’S MEETING
February 22, 2021
6:00 PM (@ Remote Meeting

During the state of emergency declared by the Govermnor, the Lincolnville Board of Sefectmen subject to the Maine Freedom of Access Act (FOAA)
may conduct a public proceeding through telephonic, video, electronic or other similar means of remote participation under the following conditions:

A. Notice of the public proceeding has been given in accordance with Matne’s FOAA (1 MLR.S. § 406), and the notice includes the method by
which the public may attend in accordance with paragraph C;

B. Each board or committee member who is participating in the public proceeding is able to hear and speak to all the other members during the
public proceeding and members of the public attending the public proceeding in the location identified in the notice given pursuant to paragraph A
are able to hear all members participating at other locations;

C. The body determines that participation by the public is through telephenic, video, electronic or other similar means of remote participation; &
D. All votes taken during the public proceeding are taken by roll call vote.

This meeting will be held remotely via Zoom. The meetings of the Board of Selectmen are also available to view as normat via the Local
Government Access Channel (Cable TV channel 22), kive streamed via Lincolnville’s YouTube Channel and video archived on the town’s web
site. The public can participate via email (please note “Public Comment™ in the subject field} to info@town.lincolnville.me.us provided it is
received by no later than 3PM on February 22, 2021, The public can also view and participate in the meeting via Zoom www.zoom.us click on
“Join a Meeting”, enter the Meeting ID (897 0276 6317) no password is required. The public can then participate via the “Chat” feature.

1. Citizens’ Forum
2.  Administrator’s Report

3, Meetings & Announcements:

Wage & Personnel Policy Board Tues. 02103 5:00PM Remote Meeting
Lakes & Ponds Committee Tues, 02/23 7:00PM Remote Meeting
Board of Appeals Workshop Wed, 02124 6:00PM Remote Meeting
MCSWC Board of Directors Wed. 02/24 6:30PM Remote Meeting
Planning Board Wed. 02/24 7:00PM Remote Meeting
School Committee Mon, 03/01 6:00PM Remote Meeting
Board of Appeals Mon. 03/01 7:00PM Remote Meeting
Board of Selectmen Mon. 03/08 6:00PM Remote Meeting

4. Upcoming Community Events

5. Meeting Minutes
e  Febmary 8, 2021

February 9/11, 2021
6. Liquor License Renewal Application — The Tnn at Ocean’s Edge
7. Liguor License Renewal Application — Cellardoor Winery

8. First Responder Program Discussion: Rick Petrie, Atlantic EMS Partners, Hank Lang, Northport First
Responders/Lincolnville Fire Department, and Lincolnville Fire Chief Don Fullington IIi

0. Consideration of Addition to Qualified Mooring Inspector List
10. Comprehensive Plan Update

[1. Public Input — Draft FY 22 Municipal Budget

12. Board Deliberations — Draft FY 22 Municipal Budget

13. Selectmen Update(s)

14. Treasurer’s and Payroll Warrant(s)-Approve & Sign

15. Adjourn

It is very strange that the years teach us patience — that the shorter our time,
the greater our capacity for waiting,
~ Elizabeth Taylor




To; Board of Selectmen

From: David Kinney, Town Administrator
Subject: Newsletter
Date: February 19, 2021

MEETING DATE: 6:00PM, Monday, February 22, 2021

NOTES:
THIS WILL BE A REMOTE MEETING. PLEASE CONTACT THE TOWN OFFICE IF YOU
DID NOT RECEIVE THE EMAIL WITH YOUR PANELIST LINK.

Please try to join the meeting 5 minutes or so early so if there are any challenges, we’ll
potentially have time to work out any issues.

If necessary, you can access the public portion of the meeting via the public link www.zoom.us,
click on “Join a Meeting” and then enter the meeting 1D 897 0276 6317 and we can bring you
over from an attendee to a panelist.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1.N/A

2. N/A

3.N/A

4. N/A

5. See meeting minutes enclosed. The suggested motions are:

I move that the Board approve the February 8, 2021 meeting minutes as presented.

I move that the Board approve the February 9/10, 2021 meeting minutes as presented.

6. The owner of Inn at Ocean’s Edge has applied for a liquor license, see copy attached.
Provided no evidence is brought forth indicating a valid reason (see “Findings” on page 7 of the
application for valid reasons) why the license should not be granted then the following motion is
appropriate: T move that the Board approve and sign the liquor license application
submitted by West Bay Realty, L1.C doing business as The Inn at Ocean’s Edge.

7. The owner of Cellardoor Winery has applied for a liquor license, see copy attached. Provided

no evidence is brought forth indicating a valid reason (see “Findings” on page 7 of the
application for valid reasons) why the license should not be granted then the following motion is




appropriate: I move that the Board approve and sign the liquor license application
submitted by the Cellardoor Winery.

8. On February 8% the Board heard a presentation from Kevin McGinnis regarding possible
improvements to the EMS system. One of the recommendations was that the towns consider
creating a fire-based first responder capability. As it has been many years since Lincolnville had
first responder capabilities, it was suggested to the Board that it seek additional information
about first responders (what they do, what is involved, the advantages/disadvantages, etc.) from
individuals with first-hand knowledge.

We have arranged for the following to attend the Board’s meeting to discuss first responders and
how they fit in EMS; 1) Rick Petrie, the Executive Director of Atlantic Partners EMS, 2) Hank
Lang, a Lincolnville resident, the head of the Northport First Responders and a member of the
Lincolnville Fire Department, and 3) Lincolnville Fire Chief Don Fullington III

Enclosed please find some basic information about Atlantic Partners EMS and Rick Petrie.
Atlantic Partners EMS is contracted by the State of Maine to serve as the administrative office
for 4 of the State’s 6 EMS regions. In essence all of Maine except for the counties of Aroostook,
Androscoggin, Franklin and Oxford. Atlantic Partners EMS seeks to enhance EMS and on a
local level through accountability, quality improvement, collaboration and cooperation among
providers along with the development and provision of support services.

Also enclosed are several emails from Hank Lang. Due to the voluminous nature of the
attachments, we did not print those for the packet. The attachments were sent electronically to
help you understand more about what is involved.

The McGinnis Study suggested that in the first six months of the coming fiscal year that the four
towns (Lincolnville, Hope, Rockport and Camden) work to establish the first responder service
with operation commencing in January of 2022. The estimated cost of the service in year 1 was
$68,000. A cost share arrangement hasn’t been proposed and currently no funds for the program
are included within the budget. Assuming that a population based funding model is used (likely
the worst-case scenario in terms of expense) Lincolnville’s share would be approximately
$12,240.

9. Enclosed please find a copy of the Certificate of Insurance as provided by Richie Osgood for
RJ Osgood & Son along with his letter of interest from last year. Mr, Osgood attended the
February 8% meeting of the Board concerning his interest in being a Qualified Mooring
Inspector. The Board asked that he provide proof of liability insurance in the amount of
$1,000,000 or more.

If the Board is satisfied that Mr. Osgood meets its definition of a qualified mooring inspector the
following motion will appoint Mr. Osgood as a Qualified Mooring Inspector: I move that
Richie Osgood doing business as RJ Osgood and Son be added to the 2021 Qualified
Mooring Inspector list for the Town of Lincolnville.




10. Selectman Barnett-Parker requested this item to discuss a path to re-installing the
Comprehensive Plan Committee. The Town Charter, see excerpt enclosed, sets forth the basics
for a standing Comprehensive Plan Review Committee. It has been a number of years since the
Town has had an active CPRC. The most applicable sections of the State Statutes surrounding
comprehensive plans.

In essence, a comprehensive plan is a document that guides communities for policy setting and
land use regulation for typically a ten-to-fifteen-year period. The main parts of the process
include: 1) inventory and analysis of existing conditions; 2) preparation of policies to address the
issues raised in the inventories and to designate “growth” and “rural” areas; and 3) to prepare
strategies to implement the plan. Regional coordination for shared resources and public
participation are essential to a good comprehensive plan. Sea Ievel rise can also be a component
of the plan.

Lincolnville’s current comprehensive plan was adopted in 2006 after nearly six years of work to
replace the 1993 plan and was found to be consistent with the State’s Growth Management Act.

If the Board wishes to pursue either amendments to the current plan or a new comprehensive
plan it should set in motion a plan to seek interested individuals to serve on the CPRC. A
“charge” could be prepared but as the committee and its duties are set forth in the Town Charter
a charge would only be necessary to supplement the charter language.

11. This agenda item will allow the public the opportunity to speak on the draft budget prior to
Board deliberations. In order to facilitate the best use of the Board’s time I would suggest that
all public comment be limited to this agenda item.

Enclosed please find written comments submitted regarding the proposed sidewalk item that is
included within the Capital Improvement Program portion of the budget. Both individuals
submitting comments have been sent information on how to participate in the meeting if they
wish. The individuals have been informed that their written comments will be shared with the
Board members.

12. Please have your February 9, 2021 budget materials available for the meeting. If you need
another copy please let me know.

Per the Town Charter the Board’s recommended budget is to be presented to the Budget
Committee in the month of March at a meeting called by the Budget Commiittee Chair. That
meeting date has been established as March 9 so the Board’s recommendations should be
established no later than at your March 8" meeting.

In response to questions raised during the budget presentations we offer the following (with the
paraphrased questions in italics):

Q: Is the stipend for the Fire Chief adequate? What are other town's paying their pari-time Fire
Chiefs?




A: The current stipend for the Fire Chiefis $3,556 per year. The stipend proposed for FY 22 is
currently $3,602. In 2018 after recently updating the job descriptions, the Wage & Personnel
Policy Board (W&PPB) conducted a salary survey at the direction of the Board of Selectmen for
all stipend positions and recommended that the Fire Chief stipend be set at $4,000 per year for
FY 19. The Fire Department budget request suggested that rather than increasing the Chief’s
stipend from $3,132 to $4,000 that the Chief’s stipend be increased to $3,163, that the Deputy
Chief’s stipend be increased from $552 to $2,000 that the Assistant Chief’s stipend be increased
from $552 to $1,000 and the four truck officer positions be created with a stipend of $500 each.
The Fire Department recommendations were ultimately included in the budget that was approved
by the voters. The stipends for each of these positions have been increased by a cost-of-living
adjustment annually since.

~ We have reached out to a number of neighboring communities (8) that have part-time Fire Chiefs
and have thus far had limited response (3), see below.

Town of Hope $5,070
Town of Searsmont $8,500
Town of Saint George $3,600

Q: Can a breakdown of the Technology Upgrade included in the Capital Improvement Program
be provided?

A: Yes, see enclosed.
Q: Can we be provided with a history of the amounts of contingency used?

A: Yes, the history enclosed includes the budget year, the amount appropriated by town meeting
and the amount used during the fiscal year. Based on the average used over the last 18 years the
$10,000 amount appears adequate. Also, if necessary, during the coming year a special town
meeting can be called to seek voter approval for any unexpected expenditure.

Q: Will Robert Libby be available to mow at Breezemere Park and is the compensation offered
adequate?

A: The Recreation Commission representative volunteered to speak with Bob. No word as yet.
Last year when asked the same question his response was that he says that he plans to mow for
the coming year “as long as I'm living” and while he isn’t asking for an increase in the

compensation, he “wouldn’t turn one down.” He mowed last year and his compensation was
increased from $600 to $750.

Q: Can we receive a breakdown of how the Cemetery Trustees plan to use their funds?
A: Requested but not yet received. A reminder sent.

Q: What does a PCR test cost?




A: The Lakes & Ponds Committee representative volunteered research but information not yet
received. A reminder sent.

13. N/A

14. Enclosed please find the watrants (without the actual invoices) for your review. Suggested
motion is: I move that the Board approve the Treasurer’s and Payroll warrants.

15. Suggested motion: I move that we adjourn,

NON-AGENDA ITEMS:

A) Coleman Pond Association Winter Newsletter 2021

B) Notice of Board of Appeals March 1, 2021 meeting concerning application for
Administrative Appeal concerning a Planning Board action

C) Maine Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry notice of 2020 State Park Fee
Sharing

D) Mid-Coast Broadband Coalition 2/10/21 meeting minutes




U

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MINUTES OF MEETING
February 8, 2021

Present (remotely): Chair, Ladleah Dunn, Vice-Chair, Keryn Laite, Jr., Josh Gerritsen, Mike Ray,
Jordan Barnett-Patket, and Town Administrator, David Kinney

Chair Dunn read portions of the opening of the agenda regarding the provision for remote meetings
during the current state of emergency, including how the public could view and participate in the
meeting and that all votes taken during the public proceeding W_o_uld be taken by roll call.

Selectman Laite tead the quote. |

1. Citizens’ Forum (6:36 PM +

televised and. ublic Zoom session starts):
Thete were none subtnitted via email ot on rhe chat.
2. Administrator’s Report: |
David Kinney, the Town Adnajnisff.;l’:c(..)t, ﬁbted:
e [EMS Presentation: The Board."was p.re;.énted with a. .].;)ii_gas_entation from the Mid-Coast
EMS Project. Kinney suggested that the Boatd invite someone who knows about first

respondets to explain what is invoh:rf_:d_gn'd what it means to the citizens of Lincolnville,
Kinney will wotk on finding someone to present.

3. Meetings & {&t_l_r_muncemct__lt_s_:__'_-f 58

TownAélrﬁﬁisttat.c.;f.Iﬁn._ney réad ._the meer;iﬁg's' and announcements,
4, Upcoming_ Community Ev_c_ents: .

There were none. :
5. Meeting Minutes.-—.[anuggg 25, 2021:

Laite made a motion,. seconded by Ray, that the Board approves the January 25, 2021
meeting minutes as presented. Vote: Laite ~ Yes, Gerritsen — Yes, Ray — Yes, Barnett-
Parker-Yes, Dunn — Yes. Motion carried 5-0.

6. Liquor License Renewal Application- Beachfront, Inc. d/b/a McLaughlin’s Lobstet
Shack:

Laite made a motion, seconded by Getritsen, that the Board approve and sign the liquor
license application submitted by the Beachfront, Inc. doing business as McLaughlin’s

Page 1 of 7

February 8, 2021

Board of Selectmen Minutes
Draft




46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63

64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90

Lobster Shack. Vote: Laite — Yes, Gerritsen — Yes, Ray — Yes, Barnett-Parker-Yes, Dunn
— Yes. Motion carried 5-0.

7. Committee Chair and Department Head Updates(s):

Financial Advisoty Committee — 2020 Investment Performance:

Linwood Downs, Chait of the Financial Advisory Committee, gave his presentation to
the Board concelmng the performance of the Town of Lincolnville’s investment
accounts for the previous year. -

Downs noted that the Town’s investment manager is Fnst Advisors and they continue
to deliver a solid petformance.

Reserve Levels:

The Committee made recommendatzons to keep the Town Resewes at 25% of the
operating budget or 90 days of expcndltures :

At the end of the fiscal year; Lincolnville had appmxamately $3.167 mﬂhon in unassigned
resetves and $2.3250 million in- asslgned reserves::

Of the asmgned reserves, “Capltal Reser:ve F unds” a1e ‘roughly $2.079 million are being
held in various investments for various assigned sub accounts. ‘There is another
$171,000 i mreserves e e :

Bottom line,’ 11ght now we have. reses:ves that are 1oughly equal to 135 days of
expenditures, wh1ch 1s up about 9 days from the previous fiscal year.

Reserve_Investments__:.___ e

As of Deééﬁibe;_ 31, 2020, the reséfv'esf_i_nvéstment allocation for Cash or Fixed Income
+is roughly 81% and 19% of our reserves could be allocated to Equity Funds.

Since First Adv1sors started 1 managmg the Town of Lincolnville’s money, the Town has
earned about 4.6% per year.

The overall return, net. of fees this year was 5%, compared with 9.3% in 2019 and -1.2%
in 2018.

The Comrmttee recommended the Town stay with Fitst Advisors since they have
generally met ot ‘exceeded its comparable benchmark.

The Boartd thanked Downs for his thorough report.

Lakes & Ponds Committee — Gary Gulezian:

Phragmites removal:

Gaty Gulezian, Chair of the Lakes & Ponds Committee, gave the following presentation.

Page 2 of 7

February 8, 2021

Board of Selectmen Minutes
Draft




9

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135

The Lakes & Ponds Committee teceived approval from the State of Maine’s Department of
Environmental Protection to do a removal of Phragmites. They met once a weck from July
through September and removed the phragmites with hand tools to about 6” from the
ground.

Gulezian reported that the idea is to keep cutting it down so that it can’t photosynthesize
and add mote enetgy and nutrients to the roots. If this can be repeated for several years, it
would keep it under control.

Gulezian presented the Board with a graph of a sign thgt_ﬂfiey would like to place next to the
nature trail in the area where the phragmites are located. This would explain what the
project is about and would contain a QR Code 1o '.glve mote background details to the
public. L i

Lastly, the group is intetested in applying | f01 a permlt from rhe State of Maine to go beyond
the pilot project to do removals of the Phiagmltes in the future, Whlch Would be one of their
next steps. -

Laite wanted to know what the ptocess and cost ﬁre fofﬁé’iiplying for a state permit,

Gulezian explained it is a pertmt that comes florn ‘the Department of Environmental
Protection at the state level with a fee of $200 '

Unencapsulated Poiysgzrene

Gulezian 1eported that back in 2017, the Town of Camden came to the Lakes & Ponds
Committee and asked that: the Town of TLincolnville take a look at removing the blue
Styrofoam on the lake. Camden passed an ordmance in November of 2017 to ban the use
of unencapsulated polystyrene in new: docks “floats, and buoys on the lakes, rivers and

:'halb ofs.

Guleman also repolted that the Comn:nttee conducted a survey in the summer of 2018, to
see what petcentage of the docks contain this type of Styrofoam and at that time the Board
decided not to cteate an ordinance, rathet see what could be done through education by
producing a btochure that was sent to all the propetty owners of all the lakes.

Gulezian that the égﬁﬁhiﬁtee is very happy with the progress that is being made and they
don’t feel the need to create an ordinance.

Norton Pond Report:

Gulezian repotted that over the last several years, the E. coli levels have been elevated on
Norton Pond. The Lakes &: Ponds Committee has added an element to their program to
track down whete the elevated E. coli may be coming from.

Page 3 of 7

February 8, 2021

Board of Selectmen Minutes
Draft




136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181

During the last couple of years, the Committee has been dealing with drought conditions in
the summertime, which has produced improved E. coli readings.

The group will continue to follow up and will continue their work to research if these levels
are from human ot animal-related sources.

The Board thanked Gulezian for his informative and comprehensive report.

8. Broadband:

Susan Cotbett — National Digital Equity Centet:

Cotbett, Ditector of the National D1g1tal Equity CenteL attended the meeting and gave an
excellent overview regarding the expansion effmts f01 Bioadband in Malne

Cotbett was glad to see all the work that has 'beén done to date to heI'p ﬁgule out the Broadband
needs for the Town of Lincolnville and felt it was helpful to dlscuss some. of the work that could
be done and how to proceed and how to take the’ neM step .

Corbett recommended starting wlth _reactivating the Broadband Committee to move the work
forward, especially when appkymg for grant funds. She' suggested wmkmg with surrounding
communities because there is sttength in numbe1s and 1eg10nal plans are going to carry a lot of
weight. e ;

Cotbett told the Board “If the Town is lookmg at domg a regional plan the best way to serve all
the communities is @ regional plan and you will want to make sure that no one is left behind and
you will want to demand. that every single home is connected, even the homes that ate hard to
reach because your town is’ mvestlng and you don t want to leave anyone behind.”

Corbett also explame'd that thefe needs to b'e more than one voice and there should be a town
official on that committee, whether. the Town decides to go tegional or if the Town goes on

their own, there needs to be a Bloadband Committee.

Corbett also stated “The commumﬂes that have the stronger Broadband Committees, that’s the
key to success, SO you want snong voices and you want as many people understanding why this
is 1mportant : :

Cotbett also ended by say]ng she happy to work with the Town of Lincolnville as the Town
moves forward.

The Board thanked Corbett for attending the meeting and for lending her expertise.

Update on Mid-Coast Broadband Coalition:

Kinney and Gerritsen recently attended a Mid-Coast Broadband Coalition meeting on January
27, 2021, via Zoom which was very informative.

Page 4 of 7

February 8, 2021

Board of Selectmen Minutes
Draft




182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227

‘The Board was presented with a copy of the meeting minutes from that meeting, which
Gertitsen explained were very detailed. The goals wete to move forward with speaking with a
consultant and addressing certain goals.

Kinney explained, “Ultimately, if we’re going to participate, we want to make sure that the goals
of Lincolnville line up with the goals of coalition and it’s impottant that the Broadband Coalition
work to define its mission values, vision goals so that we are not spinning our wheels on a
regional effott when we could be gaining traction on local effort.”

Board Goals:

The Board felt it was important to obtain a cost es’amate i f what it would take to get 100%
P : g
penetration to every resident, regardless if it 1s a Town road ot a pnvate road.

Barnett-Parker explained that Lincolnville Comrnumcatlons Inc gave a quote of $16,600 per
mile for laying fiber. : E

Ray stated that the amount quoted was $22 500 wh;lch 1s:w_hat Lincohﬁ:z:i]_le-:__(:ommlmications
Inc. was spending during the CaLes Act. : e

Gerritsen confirmed that the mfounatlon was listed in- the _January 25% Select Board meeting
minutes, which explained the cost was 111 fact $22 500 cost! per fiber mile and thete are still 8
miles remaining to be bmlt -

Ray explained it Would be Jmpottant to get a total cost ftom LCI to complete the 8 miles, which
doesn’t cover the cost to connect, people from the roadside to the home, and he wanted those
figures movmg forward."

Laite feIt it was 1mp01tant to get answers to the access1b1hty and affordability within the towns
and a]l the towns need to be on the satne page to be successful.

Richie Osgoc:)'&','-'a Lincohwﬂlé__}iésident, came before the Board to request that his name be added
to the Qualified MOQzﬁng InsPébtors list.

The Lincolnville Haibor Oldmance tequires that the Hatbor Master prepare and submit a list of
qualified mooring mspectols to the Select Board, annually, The Board is to then review, revise,
and approve said list no later than December 31" of each year.

After some discussion, the Boatd was amenable to adding Osgood to the list once he prowdes
the Town with proof of general liability insurance for $1,000,000 or mote.

Osgood asked Kinney to email him exactly what he needs to ask his insurance company and he
will make sure that his insurance company takes care of that.

Page 5 of 7

February 8, 2021

Board of Selectmen Minutes
Duzaft




228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244

245

246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273

10.

11.

The Board thanked Osgood for attending the meeting.

Review of Zoom Meeting Protocols:

Laite made a motion, seconded by Getritsen, to have the Town Administrator prepare
for our consideration at a future meeting a supplement to our current rules of ptocedure
that would govern our remote meeting practices until such time as temote meetings are
no longer allowed. Vote: Laite — Yes, Gertitsen — Yes, Ray — Yes, Barnett-Parker-Yes,
Dunn — Yes, Motion catried 5-0.

Photocopier Discussion:

‘The Boatd reviewed the options regarding copiersfor the Town Office, which were to either
purchase the current one, continue to lease the cuttent one, lease: a new one from Ricoh, or lease
a new one from Xerox. E

The Board spoke m favor of sighing a lease.agreement with };elox/ Transco for a new black and
white copiet. : -

Ray made a motion, seconded by Batnett—Parker_that the Town Admlnisttatot be
authorized to sign a lease agreement with Xerox/Transco for a black and white copier
for the town office, Vote: Laite — Yes, Gemtsen Yes,: Ra.y Yes, Barnett-Parker-Yes,
Dunn - Yes. Motlon catned 5-0. : :

14.

15.

Gertitsen made a motion, seconded by Bameti-Parker, that the Boatd of Selectmen
approves and sign the' Employment Agreement with David Kinney setting forth the
terms of his employment as. Town Admlmstrator for the Town of Lincolnville for the
penod of June 1, 2021, to ]une 30, 2024, Vote Laite — Yes, Gerritsen — Yes, Ray — Yes,
Barnett—Parker-Yes, Dunn Yes. Motlon catried 5-0.

. Selectmen'Update(s ):

No updates at thls tlme

Treasurer’s and Pavroll Warrant( s)-Approve & Sign:

Barnett-Parker made a motion, seconded by Laite, that the Board approves the
Treasuret’s and Payroll warrants. Vote: Laite — Yes, Gerritsen — Yes, Ray — Yes, Barnett-
Patker, Yes, Dunn — Yes. Motion carried 5-0.

Executive Session — Title 1 MRSA Section 405 (6)(C) to discuss the possible disposition

of teal ptoperty where prematare disclosure of the information would prejudice the

competitive bargaining position of the Town:

Page 6 of 7

February 8, 2021

Board of Selectmen Minutes
Draft




274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290

16.

Laite made a motion, seconded by Barnett-Parker, that the Boatd enter into executive
session putrsuant to Title 1 MRSA Section 405(6)(C) to discuss the possible disposition of
real property where premature disclosure of the information would prejudice the
competitive bargaining position of the Town. Vote: Laite — Yes, Gerritsen — Yes, Ray ~
Yes, Barnett-Parker-Yes, Dunn ~ Yes, Motion carried 5-0,

Adjourn:

Laite made a motion, seconded by Gerritsen, to adjourn. Vote: Laite — Yes, Gerritsen —
Yes, Ray — Yes, Barnett-Parker - Yes, Dunn — Yes. Motion catried 5-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Melissa A. Geary
Administrative Assistant

Page 7 of 7

February 8, 2021

Board of Selectmen Minutes
Draft




OO =1 Sy L B W b —

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MINUTES OF MEETING
February 9, 2021

Present: Chair, Ladleah Dunn, Keryn Laite, Jr., Josh Gerritsen, Mike Ray, and Jordan Barnett-
Parker

The meeting was called to order by Chair Dunn at 6:00 p.m. i
The Board heard the following budget presentations: SR

Opening Remarks/Budget Message
Administration & Finance

Animal Control

Parking Enforcement

Fire Departiment

Protection (Remainder)

Town Office Building
Contingency

CEO/Assessing

Provider Agencies

Capital Improvement Program
Debt Service R S
Revenues & Offsets -

The remainder of the budget request to be heard on Februaly 10, 2021.

Laite made a motion, seconded by Gerrltsen, to adjourn. Vote: Laite — Yes,
Gerrltsen Yes, Ray Yes, Barnett-Parker Yes, Dunn — Yes. Motion carried 5-0.

Page I of 2
February 9/10, 2021
Board of Selectmen Minutes




February 10, 2021

Present: Chair, Ladleah Dunn, KerYn Laite, Jr., Josh Gerritsen, Mike Ray, and Jordan Barnett-
Parker

‘The meeting was called to order by Chair Dunn at 6:00 p.m.

The Boatd heaid the following budget presentations:

Highways & Bridges

Transfer Station

Harbor Department

Recreation Committee

Septage Disposal Contract

Public Works: Other {(Remainder)

Lakes & Ponds Comunittee

Boards & Committees (Remainder)
Historical Society -
Megunticook Watershed Association 3700
Cemeteries

Lincolnville Community Library
Memorial Day

General Assistance :

Municipal Support (Remamder)

Budget dehbeianons to commence at a futuz:e Board meetmg

Laite made a motion, seconded by Gerrltsen, to adjourn. Vote: Laite — Yes,
Gerrltsen Yes, Ray Yes, Barnett-Parker Yes, Dunn — Yes. Motion carried 5-0.

Respectfuﬂy submltted

David Kinney
Town Clerk

Page 2 of 2
February 9/10, 2021
Board of Selectmen Minutes




STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

Application for an On-Premises License

All Ouestions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly.

BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Class: By:
Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

Payment Type:
OK with SOS:  YesO No [
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; ke — -
Type of License and Status
Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A).
West Bay Reality, LLC The Inn at Ocean's Edge

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Physical Location:
24 Stonecoast Rd, Lincolnville, ME 04849

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Mailing address, if different:
PO Box 258, Lincolnville, ME 04849

Mailing address, if different from DBA address:
PO Box 258

Email Address:

mark@innatoceansedge.com

Telephone # Fax #:
207-236-0945 207-236-0609

Business Telephone # Fax #:

Federal Tax Identification Number:

20-0891060

Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
1070691

Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit:

Website address:

www.innatoceansedge.com

1. New license or renewal of existing license? 1

K Renewal

2. The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: $ 74,000.00

New

Beer, Wine or Spirits: $ 6,600.00

Expected Start date:

Expiration Date: 04/06/2020

3. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

)Z( Wine

W Malt Liquor (beer)

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020

X Spirits

Page 1 of 11

Guest Rooms: $ 766,800.00




4. Indicate the type of license applying for: (choose only one)

C] Restaurant | Class A Restaurant/Lounge W] Class A Lounge
(Class 1, I, 111, IV) (Class XI) {Class X)

O  Hotel W Hotel — Food Optional (1 Bed & Breakfast
(Class I, 11, IIL, IV) (Class I-A) (Class V)

Ol Golf Course (included optional licenses, please check if apply) [J Auxiliary O Mobile Cart
(Class 1, 11, 111, IV)

O Tavern £J Other:
(Class 1V)
] Qualified Caterer ] Self-Sponsored Events (Qualified Caterers Only)

Refer 1o Section V for the License Fee Schedule on page 9

5. Business records are located at the following address:

506 Main Street, Westbrook, ME 04092

6. I§ the licensee/applicant(s) citizens of the United States? )2( Yes O No

7. Is the licensee/applicant(s) a resident of the State of Maine? )ZI Yes O No

NOTE: Applicants that are not citizens of the United States are required to file for the license as a
business entity.

8. Is licensee/applicant(s) a business entity like a corporation or limited liability company?

IX: Yes O No  If Yes, complete Section V11 at the end of this application

9. For a licensee/applicant who is a business entity as noted in Section I, does any officer, director, member,
managet, shareholder or partner have in any way an interest, directly or indirectly, in their capacity in any
other business entity which is a holder of a wholesaler license granted by the State of Maine?

O Yes ﬁ( No

O Not applicable — licensee/applicant(s) is a sole proprietor

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 - Page 2 0of 11




10. Ts the licensee or applicant for a license receiving, directly or indirectly, any money, credit, thing of value,
endorsement of commercial paper, guarantee of credit or financial assistance of any sort from any person or
entity within or without the State, if the person or entify is engaged, directly or indirectly, in the manufacture,
distribution, wholesale sale, storage or transportation of liquor. -

O Yes 3  No

If yes, please provide details:

11. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? ﬁ‘ Yes O No

If yes, please list license number, business name, and complete physical location address: (attach additional
pages as needed using the same format)

Name of Business License Number | Complete Physical Address
Migis Lodge 1990-4067 30 Migis Lodge Rd, Casco, ME
Black Point Inn 1990-4075 510 Black Point Rd, Scarborough, ME

12. List name, date of birth, place of birth for ail applicants including any manager(s) employed by the
licensee/applicant. Provide maiden name, if married. (attach additional pages as needed using the same

format)
Full Name DOB Place of Birth
Jesse Henry 09/15/1972 Quebec, Canada
Tim Porta | 03/13/1944 Saratoga Springs, NY
Joan S. Porta ' 11/08/1944 Denver, CO

Residence address on all the above for previous 5 years

Name Address:

Jesse Henry Rockland, Maine
Name Address:

Tim Porta Casco, Maine
Name Address:

Joan Porta Casco, Maine
Name Address:

On Premise Application, Rev., 3/2020 Page 3 of 11




13. Will any law enforcement officer directly benefit financially from this license, if issued?

| Yes ﬁ( No

If Yes, provide name of law enforcement officer and department where employed:

14. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted of any violation of the liquor laws in Maine or any State of

the United States? ] Yes X No
If Yes, please provide the following information and aftach additional pages as needed using the same
format,
Name: Date of Conviction:
Offense: Location:
Disposition:

15. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted of any violation of any law, other than minor traffic
violations, in Maine or any State of the United States? [ Yes }E( No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same

format.
Name: Date of Conviction:
Offense: Location:
Dispaosition:

16. Has the licensee/applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? jZ[ Yes O No

17. Does the licensee/applicant(s) own the premises? i Yes ]E( No

If No, please provide the name and address of the owner:

Stonecoast Rd, LL.C, 160 Greentree Dr., Ste 101, Dover, DE 19904

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 4 of 11




18. I you are applying for a liquor license for a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, please provide the number of guest
rooms available: 32.00

19. Please describe in detail the area(s) within the premises to be licensed. This description is in addition to the
diagram in Section V1. (Use additional pages as needed)

Two spaces withing Main Inn Building:

1. The pub room on main level

2. The Dining Room on main level

20, What is the distance from the premises to the nearest school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish
house, measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory,
church, chapel or parish house by the ordinary course of travel?

Name: Bayshore Baptist Church

Distance:

Section II: Signature of Applicant(s)

By signing this application, the licensee/applicant understands that false statements made on this application are
punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class D Offense under Maine’s
Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year, or by monetary fine of up to $2,000 or by both.

Please sign and dgte in blue ink,
F : : L‘ <+l
Dated: EPEU ALY , ;ZOL&

e O N = Jata

Signature of Duly~Authorized Person Signature of Duly Authorized Person
L —
HUMoMY & TopA sl S A
Printed Name Duly Authorized Person Printed Name of Duly Authorized Person

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 5 of 11




Section III:  For use by Municipal Officers and County Commissioners only

The undersigned hereby certifies that we have complied with the process outlined in 28-A M.R.S. §653 and

approve this on-premises liquor license application.

Dated:

Who is approving this application? [3 Municipal Officers of

[ County Commissioners of

County

£ Please Note: The Municipal Officers or County Commissioners must confirm that the
records of Local Option Votes have been verified that allows this type of establishment to
be licensed by the Bureau for the type of alcohol to be sold for the appropriate days of the
week. Please check this box to indicate this verification was completed.

Signature of Officials

Printed Name and Title

This Application will Expire 60 Days from the date of
Municipal or County Approval unless submitted to the Bureau

Included below is the section of Maine’s liquor laws regarding the approval process by the municipalities or the
county commissioners. This is provided as a courtesy only and may not reflect the law in effect at the time of

application. Please see http;//www.mainelegislature.org/ legis/statutes/28-A/title28-Asec653 html

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the county
in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-
premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses. The municipal officers or county
commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renewal of licenses, except that when an
applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the applicant within that time,

the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A.The burcau shall prepare and supply application forms.

On Premise Application, Rev, 3/2020

Page 6 of 11




B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any hearing
held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicant's prepaid expense, stating the name and place of hearing, to
appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the
municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having
general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located.

C.If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application
for a new on-premises license or transfer of the location of an existing on-premises license within 60 days of the filing of an
application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureaw. For purposes of this paragraph, the date
of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This
paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as of the effective date of
this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an
existing on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners
shall take final action on an on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days of the filing of the
application.

D.If an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureau finds, after
inspection of the premises and the records of the applicant, that the applicant does not qualify for the class of license applied
for, the bureau shall notify the applicant of that fact in writing. The bureau shall give the applicant 30 days to file an amended
application for the appropriate class of license, accompanied by any additional license fee, with the municipal officers or
county commissioners, as the case may be. If the applicant fails to file an amended application within 30 days, the original
application must be denied by the bureau. The bureau shall notify the applicant in writing of its decision to deny the
application including the reasons for the denial and the rights of appeal of the applicant.

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate
the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more of the following
grounds:

A.Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class C crime;

B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not
directly related to liquor control;

C.Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violations or repeated parking or traffic
violations on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises or other such conditions caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably
disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of persons or businesses residing or located in the vicinity of the licensed premises
1o use their property in a reasonable manner;

D.Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of law on
or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises;

D-1. Failure to obtain, or comply with the provisions of, a permit for music, dancing or entertainment required by a
municipality or, in the case of an unincorporated place, the county commissioners;

E. A violation of any provision of this Title;

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to
circumvent the provisions of section 601; and

On Premise Application, Rev, 3/2020 Page 7 of 11




G. After September 1, 2010, server training, in a program certified by the burcau and required by local ordinance, has
not been completed by individuals who serve alcoholic beverages.

3. Appeal to bureaw. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners
under this section may appeal to the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the municipal officers or
county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a public hearing in the city, town or unincorporated place where the premises
are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure requirements and findings referred to in
subsection 2.

A. Repealed

B.If the decision appealed from is an application denial, the bureau may issue the license only if it finds by clear and
convincing evidence that the decision was without justifiable cause.

4. Repealed

5. Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of the written decision of the bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant would
otherwise pay. Upon resolution of the appeal, if an applicant's license renewal is denied, the bureau shall refund the applicant
the prorated amount of the unused license fee.

Section IV: Terms and Conditions of Licensure as an Establishment that sells liquor for on-premises
consumption in Maine

e The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to be bound by and comply with the laws, rules and
mstructions promulgated by the Bureau.

e The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to maintain accurate records related to an on-premise license
as required by the law, rules and instructions promulgated or issued by the Bureau if a license
is issued as a result of this application.

» The licensee/applicant(s) authorizes the Bureau to obtain and examine all books, records and
tax returns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also any
books, records and returns during the year in which any liquor license is in effect.

e Any change in the licensee’s/applicant’s licensed premises as defined in this application must
be approved by the Bureau in advance.

e All new applicants must apply to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) for
its Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers permit. See the TTB’s website at
https://www.tth.gov/nrc/retail-beverage-alcohol-dealers for more information.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 8 of 11




Section V: Fee Schedule

Filing fee required. In addition to the license fees listed below, a filing fee of $10.00 must be included with all
applications.

Please note; For Licensees/Applicants in unorganized territories in Maine, the $10.00 filing fee must be paid
directly to County Treasurer. All applications received by the Bureau from licensees/applicants in unorganized
territories must submit proof of payment was made to the County Treasurer together with the application.

Class of License Type of liquor/Establishments included Fee

Class I For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 900.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified
Caterers

Class [-A For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,100.00
This class includes only hotels that do not serve three meals a day.

Class 11 For the Sale of Spirits Only $ 550.00
This class includes: Adirlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges,
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class 111 For the Sale of Wine Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges,
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Brealfasts.

Class IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor Only $ 220.00
This class inchides: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants, Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Taverns;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class 111 and IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor and Wine Only $ 440.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts,

Class V For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) § 495.00
This class includes only a Club without catering privileges.

Class X For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $2,200.00
This class includes only a Class A Lounge

Class XI For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) _ $1,500.00
This class includes only a Restaurant Lounge

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 9 of 11




LS. loute |

'_‘r E—bueéods“" }Q’J . l
| | B ‘ Plot

T 4 0 i
TJuu ot Oteans |
“Uill op” Bl
&Jﬁe Pv*\opevtjfj 1 P : ’
p.lot J
[fW{Am(wvx
%‘M/O&:vur
L e—_ L

vﬁ)oi L\ou\sa‘t |
-TT’)ulu‘aw)) .




|

- il
ooy

1
5

w0

Sgghes

J
Y

< IR

e ——




Section VI  Premises Floor P'lan

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the areas that consumption and storage of liquor authorized
by your license type is allowed, the Bureau requires all applications to include a diagram of the premise to be
licensed.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the following
areas: entrances, office area, coolers, storage areas, display cases, shelves, restroom, point of sale area, area for
on-premise consumption, dining rooms, event/function rooms, lounges, outside area/decks or any other areas on
the premise that you are requesting approval. Attached an additional page as needed to fully describe the premise.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 10 0f 11




Section VII: Required Additional Information for a Licensee/Applicant for an On-Premises
Liquor License Who are Legal Business Entities

Questions 1 to 4 of this part of the application must match information in Section I of the application above and
match the information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office. If you have questions regarding your
legal entity name or DBA, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly.

1. Exact legal name: West Bay Realty, LLC

2. Doing Business As, if any: The Inn at Ocean's Edge

3. Date of filing with Secretary of State: 03/02/2004

State in which you are formed: Maine

4. Ifnot a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Mame:

5. List the name and addresses for previous 5 vears, birth dates, titles of officers, directors, managers, members
or partners and the percentage ownership any person listed: (attached additional pages as needed)

Percentage
Date of of

_Name Address (5 Years) Birth Title Ownership
Timothy G. Porta 106 Waldron Pt. Rd., Casco, ME |03/13/1944 | President 50.0000
Joan S. Porta 106 Waldron Pt. Rd., Casco, ME |11/08/1944 | Treasurer 50.0000

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020

(Ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to 100%.)

Page i1 of 11




STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE

AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIvVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Orly

License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
. . . . OK with SO8:  Yes Noll
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; e = °
Type of License and Status
Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LL.C): | Business Name (D/B/A):

(+ ’]70(/‘0’{051/ V) eN] )n@

(\L@/Mm/aa”‘wrﬂf’/%

Individual or Sole Proprietor Appliczigtj\lame(s):

Physical Location: ,—f C!

8é—7 Clsn HZ1Een l

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Mail'lrlg address, if diffgfent:

bn(’@/[)iv/n//f.)m ggu/ﬁ

%

Mailing address, if different from DBA address:

Email Address:

Be 1T N @V AACL 106, (<

e

Telephone # Fax #:

Iz yy78€ 2689475 -

Business Telephone # Fax #:

LBYYIE 7634475

Federal Tax Identification Number:

ROE 37795

Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:

/595 L3/

Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit:

Website address:

VA INEANNE . £

1. New license or renewal of existing license? [

New

Expected Start date:

>® Renewal Expiration Date: 7’"/0 - 20 2—/

2. The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: 7;715 }<'

Beer, Wine or Spirits: %Lﬁ?@ / é | Guest Rooms: / Q / 74‘

3. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

[0 Malt Liquor (beer) \?ﬁ Wine O

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020

Spirits

Page 1 of 11




10. Is the licensee or applicant for a license receiving, directly or indirectly, any money, credit, thing of value,
endorsement of commercial papér, guarantee of credit-or financial assistance of any sort from any person or
entity within or without the State, if the person or entity is engaged, dzrectly or indirectly, in the manufacture,
distribution, wholesale sale, storage or transportation of liquor.

O YGSX/ No

If yes, please provide details:

11. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? Q/ Yes [ No

If yes, please list license number, business name, and complete physical location address: (attach additional
pages as needed using the same format)

Name of Business License Number | Complete Physical Address

(t(/(//ﬂ/\doﬁfww (0S5 Ls C..ﬁ’}M/é
p%/l/(,e(/\ﬁ{ @Wwf\f/'—»/ (D 1§ Lo /a}/) i Mé

12. List name, date of birth, place of birth for all applicants including any manager(s) employed by the
licensee/applicant. Provide maiden name, if married. (attach additional pages as needed using the same

format)

Full Name DOB  Place of Birth

Der ot Do e ?/Zs/é‘/ B octn, M-

Residence address on all the above for prev1ous 5 years L

e 1rF;WD&w’jV>>/)AddreSS O"M’?%A/) /WE, .

Name Address:
Name " Address: i
Name 7 Address: - R -

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 3 of 11




18. 1f you are applying for %y%ﬂse for a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, please provide the number of guest
rooms available: ) ‘
/ w7 / T

19. Please describe in detail the area(s) within the premises to be licensed. This description is in addition to the
diagram in Section VI. (Use additional pages as needed)

_,ﬁq‘ﬂ/}/] l/] 2USe.  F 5;4,17(6‘{6& o IO&V—/) \IY‘I’DA/U;H

NAw=r74

20. What is the distance from the premises to the nearest school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish
house, measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory,
church, chapel or parish house by the ordinary course of travel?

Name: (ﬂ 1AL ,o}/)\f;f/f /(///L//C}[é SC[N?(}‘ ,
Distance: 3\ 7 /”VL/ZM

Section II: Signature of Applicant(s)

By signing this application, the licensee/applicant understands that false statements made on this application are
punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class D Offense under Maine’s
Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year, or by monetary fine of up to $2,000 or by both.

Please sign and date in blue ink.

Dated: ,‘L/f/éd/u' A] )/)/ 2&V

M
/m 8t Duly AVHoTized Person Signature of Duly Authorized Person
P ‘
CTivg T 43\
Printed Name of Duly Authorized Person

Printed Name Duly Authorized Person

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 5 of 11




B. The municipal officers or the county c‘ommiws‘sioﬁei";: 5 he casé mldy be; shall provide public riofice of any hearing
held under this section by causing 2 notice; at the applicant’s prépaid expense, stating the tame @nd placé of hearing, to
appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the
municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having
general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located. '

C.H the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application
for a new on-premises license or transfer of:the location of an existing on-pyemises license within 60 days of the filing of an
application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes of this paragraph, the date
of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This
paragraph applies to all applications pending befor¢ thunicipal officers or courity commissioners as of the effective date of
this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an
existing on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners
shall take final action on an on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days of the filing of the

application,

D.If an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureau finds, after
inspection of the premises and the records of the applicant, that the applicant does not qualify for the class of license applied
for, the bureau shall notify the applicant of that fact in writing, The bureau shall give the applicant 30 days to file an amended
application for the appropriate class of license, accompanied by any additional license fee, with the municipal officers or
county commissioners, as the case may be. If the applicant fails to file an amended application within 30 days, the original
application must be denied by the bureau. The bureau shall notify the applicant in writing of its decision to deny the
application including the reasons for the denial and the rights of appeal of the applicant.

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate
the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more of the following
grounds:

A.Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class C crime;

B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or ifs use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not
directly related to liquor control;

C.Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violations or repeated parking or traffic
violations on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises or other such conditions caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably
disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of persons or businesses residing or located in the vicinity of the licensed premises

to use their property in a reasonable manner;

D.Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of law on
or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises;

D-1. Failure to obtain, or comply with the provisions of, a permit for music, dancing or entertainment required by a
municipality or, in the case of an unincorporated place, the county comimissioners;

. A violation of any provision of this Title;

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to
circumvent the provisions of section 601; and

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 7 of 11




Section V: Fee Schedule

Filing fee required. In addition to the license fees listed below, a filing fee of $10.00 must'be included with all

applications.

Please note: For Licensees/Applicants in unorganized territories in Maine, the $10.00 filing fee must be paid
directly to County Treasurer. All applications received by the Bureau from licensees/applicants in unorganized
territories must submit proof of payment was made to the County Treasurer together with the application.

Class of License Type of liguor/Establishments included

Class I For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits)
This class includes:; Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs wit
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Iee-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs;
Caterers

$ 900.00
i ileges;
essels; Qualified

Class I-A © * For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,100.00
This class includes only hotels that do not serve three meals a day.

Class II For the Sale of Spirits Only $ 550.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class IIT | For the Sale of Wine Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with cateting privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Taverns;
Pocl Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class 11T and IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor and Wine Only $ 440.00
This class includes: Airlines: Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 495.00
This class includes only a Club without catering privileges.

Class X For the sale of liguor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $2,200.00
This class includes only a Class A Lounge

Class X1 For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,500.00
This class includes only a Restaurant Lounge

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 9 of 11




% =i e =T i
) m\ :mﬂ vy Lo mﬂm.mmm y Ay YEeRd A4 = N
F L L ~isf e
7 w\wﬁﬂ.‘&u@ﬁwﬁmv <3 PEGD WD S ol s
d t i

~
T By vl ZﬂuM wﬁamkw@ \m e
e e bame s e . ~ m”...».l.l.. e m\:\w Fai x E |4I_...|m H
] B , U Eomowd | v
i H i M\\ Y f
i I £, T | i M 4 = To07 il ‘ Y i
I e e e L osc ~ N
m REP T bt s o FANE K o) L
] vCH 77 Rl 5 M A =
i e _ T Pl A ST =
; = S : ]
| g ez | ~ ; 5
, ¢ 15 - ul,. o = 3
: Ve bvsE ]

f..uchu = .
- |\Wfﬂ.¢, Ay

WPV S

' o %ZVFM
&

!
i
:

"\‘
<
-
:

T
B
I .,m.,w)
alr
ﬂ .

W e,
u:an»ﬂM

3
-,
o~ P P E
l\wﬂ}m\\w.h\\l.w H
L ta g ¥, Il :
i
7 /
!
{.[u.x



For Office Use Oniy:

License #;

Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Lotiery
Operations SOS Checked:

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement
: 100% Yos 1 NolJ

Corporate Information Required for

Business Entities Who Are Licensces

Questions 1 to 4 must match information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office. If you have

questions regarding this information, pleasc call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.
Please clearly complete this form in it entirety.
V . . 3 o j ----- £ g . ,’.
L. Dxact legal name: { uff/{, A7 Ao LL-) 1) ey ) ¢
2. Doing Business As, if any: _ L
3. Date of filing with Secretary of State; 0? s 7 State in which you are formed:
4, If not a Majne business entity, date on which you were authorized {o transact business in the State of
Maine:
( -5 List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors and list the
= percentage ownership: (attach additional sheets as needed)
: Date of Ownership
NAME ADDRESS (5 YEARS) Birth TITLE %
\ 4
v — 2L D oy A
1 ! . - AP el . / payond
g g - g . e :w q ] ! B A
Jj)'f- Py )) % \ el jz 24! éﬁ{f/) , M an / (D LAY .

6.

(Stock ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up_to 100%.)

If Co-Op # of members: (list primary officers in the above boxes)

On Premise Application Rev. 12/2018 Replace 10/2018 : Page 8 of 9




STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOROLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPFRATIONS

DiviIsIoN OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGISTA, MAINE 04333-0008

License for the Sale of Liquor

| . License Number l - l Issue Date J l Expiration Date I

| CAR-2013-7949 | [ o412020 | [ 04102021 |

This Liconse is valid only between the Issue Date and the Expiration Date appearing on this document. This License may be
used only for the Named Holder at the Location for which the License was issued. The person or business named in this
License is anthorized to sell or serve liquor with liquor content as permitted by Maine law for the license type designated in

this Ticense.

All licensees shall make available for inspection their licenses at the premises to which those licenses apply. This License or
each type of Licerise issued as part of this License is subject to fine, suspension or revocation pursuant to Title 28-A of Maine
law. License fee is non-refundable and the License Is non-transferable unless approved by the Burean,

Legal Name of Licensee: ‘ CELLARDOOR WINERY, INC.
Business Name of Licensee: CELLARDOOR WINERY ’
Address of Licensee: 367 YOUNGTOWN ROAD

LINCOLNVILLE, ME

FEE

CODE License Type and Description
CAR | CLASSI-CLASSA RESTAURANT - MALT LIQUOR, WINE AND SPIRITS : 900.00
10.00

¥F FILING FEE

Total Fees: | $ 910.00 |

m@a@

A Timothy R. Poulin, Deputy Director

' CELLARDOOR WINERY Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations

367 YOUNGTOWN ROAD
LINCOLNVILLE, ME 04349




_— STATE OF MA]NE . :
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

TELEPHONE: (207) 624-7220
FAX: (207) 287-3434
EMA[L INQUIRIES: mamehquor@mame ooV

Thank you for your interested in becoming a licensed establishment to sell and serve alcoholic beverages in
Maine. To avoid any delay in the processing of your application and the subsequent issuance of your liquor
license, please use the following checklist to assist you in completmg the application. If you are renewing your
license, this checklist is useful as well. ‘

Your application has been completed in its entirety and is legible. For a renewal, please submit your
/B/Aﬁiication 30 days prior to the expiration date of your liquor license,
,/(V our application is signed and dated by a duly authorized person.
The application is signed and approved by the Town or City Municipal Officers or County Commissioners.
Cl The license fee submitted is for the correct fee for the license class for which you are applying and includes
the $10.00 filing fee.
O The check must be made payable to “Treasurer, State of Maine™; both the license and filing fees

E/ean be submitted on one check
If the licensee/applicant(s) is in an unorganized township, the application must be approved by the
County Commissioners and the $10.00 filing fee must be paid to them. Please be sure to include a
copy of the receipt of payment with your application.
For a renewal, the dollar amount of your gross income for food, liquor and guest rooms, if applicable
_ must be completed — see Section I.1
A diagram of the facility to be licensed must accompany all applications whether for a new license or
‘the renewal of an existing license
If you are a registered business entity with the Maine Secretary of State’s office like a corporation or a
limited liability company, you must complete Section VII of the application. This does not need to be

- completed if you are a sole proprietor.
/F_'( Have you applied for other required licensing from other state and federal agencies? See attached list.

Important — all applications whether for a new license or to renew an existing license for an on-premises liquor
licenses must contact their Municipal Officials or the County Commissioners in unincorporated places to have
their application approved and signed prior to submitting it to the Bureau for further consideration.

The address to send your completed application to:

1. Mailing address: '
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement
8 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0008

2. Courier/overnight address:
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement
19 Union Street, Suite 301-B
Augusta, ME 04330




M”__.._c_o__E_ommm__f._o_.:mm,.EEo ".w m.

_ m>_um_mu_:__ wm:_:pm

_n_. ___m:o_mmmw._oc m_,ﬂ:_u_&,




o

-
LR

i

@

v

e




21192021 Heme - APEMS

Who We Are

"At Atlantic Partners we strive to enhance the
delivery of emergency medical services."

Through collaboration, Atlantic Partners EMS works to maintain a
leadership role towards the development of a comprehensive
emergency medical and public safety system that embraces quality
and performance improvement, accountability, as well as the
refinement of administrative and support services.

hitps:/fiwww.apems.crg M




21972021

Home - APEMS

CONTACT

us

https:/fwww.apems.org

Rick Petrie
Executive Director
(207) 754-9109 (1el:2077549109)
rpetrie@apems.org (mailto:rpetrie@apems.org)

Sally Taylor
AHA / Specialty Training Dir.
(207) 877-0936 (tel:2078770936)
staylor@apems.org (mailto:staylor@apems.org)

5/12




Regions
Atlantic Partners EMS Regional Overview

Atlantic Partners EMS (APEMS) is contracted by the State of Maine to serve as the administrative office for
four of Maine’s six EMS Regions:

» Region 1
Southern Maine (York, Cumberland, and Sagadahoc Counties)
¢ Region 3
Kennebec Valley (Kennebec, Somerset, and Western Waldo Counties)
s Region 4
Northeast (Penobscot, Hancock, Piscataquis, and Washington Counties)
* Region 6
Midcoast (Lincoln, Knox, and Waldo Counties).
In total, we serve 251 EMS and Dispatch agencies and 24 Hospitals.

Each region has a Regional Advisory Council (RAC) made up of the member agencies in each area, and
each RAC has a Chair who runs the meetings. Regions 3, 4 & 6 meet on a quarterly basis in March, June,

September, and December as follows:

Region 3
2™ Thursday of the month at 9am KV Regional Office, Winslow

Region 4
28 Wednesday of the month at 3pm PSTC, EMCC, Bangor

Region 6
4™ Wednesday of the month at 3pm PBMC, Rockport, Maine

Region 1 meets every other month in September, November, January, March, May & July. The meeting
locations rotate throughout the region at host facilities on the 4™ Wednesday of the designated month at 9am.

The primary purpose of the RAC meetings are to serve as a communication medium between the EMS

administrative system and the local agencies.
To contact the Regional Office:

Region 1, Southern Maine (207) 536-1719

hiips:/iwww.apems.crgiregions 1/2




211912021 Regions - APEMS

Region 3, Kennebec Valley (207) 877-0936
Region 4, Northeast (207) 974-4880
Region 6, Mid-Coast (207) 877-0936

To contact the Regional Director:

Rick Petrie (207) 754-9109 rpetrie(@apems.org

hitps://www.apems.orgfregions 2/2




211912021 Midcoast - APEMS

Midcoast

Atlantic Partners EMS (APEMS) is contracted by the State of Maine to serve as the administrative office
for Maine EMS Region 6 (Lincoln, Knox, and Waldo Counties).

Our offices are located at:

71 HALIFAX ST,
WINSLOW, ME 04901

PHONE: (207) 877-0936
FAX: (207) 872-2753
HOURS: 8AM-4:30PM

Region 6 has a Regional Advisory Council (RAC) made up of the member agencies in each area and meets
on a quarterly basis in March, June, September, and December. The meetings are held at 3:00pm on the 4th
Wednesday of the month at Pen Bay Medical Center, Rockport.

https://www.apems.org/midcoast

M




2MH972021 Bylaws - APEMS

Bylaws

ATLANTIC PARTNERS EMS INC RESTATED — BY-LAWS OF THE CORPORATION
ARTICLE 1 INTRODUCTION
SECTION 1 - PREAMBLE

Atlantic Partners EMS Inc, herein referred to as APEMS, is an EMS management corporation that supports
its membership through education, administrative support, and advocacy. APEMS recognizes the need to
strive for excellence in patient care and providing trained personnel through a cooperative effort among
members and other interested parties. APEMS works in cooperation with the State of Maine Emergency
Medical Services Bureau pursuant to MRSA Title 32 § 89 and was statutorily created under the powers

of the State of Maine Board of EMS as described under 32 MRSA § 84.

SECTION 2 - GOVERNANCE

The Corporation shall be governed by its Articles of Organization, by these By-Laws, and by the
Corporation’s Policies and Procedures. The powers of the Corporation and of its directors and members, and
all matters concerning the conduct and regulation of the affairs of APEMS shall be subject to such
provisions as are set forth in these documents or as amended, provided they remain consistent with the

Corporation’s 501 (c) (3) designation of the Internal Revenue Code.
SECTION 3 — MISSION STATEMENT

Atlantic Partners EMS Inc (APEMS) is committed to serve in a leadership role for the enhancement of a
comprehensive EMS and Public Safety system on a local level through accountability, quality improvement,

collaboration and cooperation among providers and the development and provision of support services.
ARTICLE 2 NAME, PURPOSE, AND LOCATION OF THE ORGANIZATION

SECTION 1 - NAME

2.1.1 The name of the Corporation shall be the Atlantic Partners EMS Inc.

2.1.2 The name of the Corporation shall be abbreviated APEMS.

SECTION 2 — PURPOSE

The purposes for which APEMS is formed for its members are as follows:

hitps:/iwww.apems.org/bylaws 12




2/19/2021 Bylaws - APEMS
2.2.1 To promote and encourage an ongoing mechanism for the exchange of ideas, technical advice, broad
policy concepts, programs and all other sources of information among its members.To offer information and
guidance on current concepts of emergency medical care and public safety to APEMS’s members, to the
general public, and to public and private agencies concerned with emergency medical services and public

safety,

2.2.2 To promote, encourage, and carry on scientific research related to the care and transportation of the

sick and injured and public safety.

2.2.3 To coordinate efforts and methods by which emergency medical care practices may be appropriately

monitored and evaluated.
2.2.4 To promote standardization of training programs and medical care standards.
ATLANTIC PARTNERS EMS INC RESTATED — BY-LAWS OF THE CORPORATION

2.2.5 To do business, carry on its operations, and exercise the powers granted it by Maine Revised Statutes
as applicable to not-for profit corporations. To solicit and accept gifts and money, securities, and real or

personal property, to own, employ, use and otherwise deal in and with property wherever situated.

2.2.6 To serve generally as a coordinating entity for Regional Advisory Councils as defined under the Maine
Emergency Medical Services Act of 1982, as amended, in a manner which allows participating Councils to
share common administrative functions and costs while ensuring that they mamtain sufficient independent

autonomy to meet their statutory obligations of membership and geographic representation.

https://iwww.apems.org/bylaws 2/2




David Kinney

S _ A
From: huk@midcoast.com
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 9:18 PM
To: David Kinney
Subject: EMS Literature
Attachments: 20190807-MAINE-EMS-RULES.pdf; Functional-Position-Description-for-EMS-

Providers.pdf; 2017_Service_Inspection_Form_0.pdf

Hi Dave,

| have attached some PDFs with information and have added a couple of links for files that were larger than might be
allowed by email. | would ask that the information be forwarded for the people that might be on the meeting on
Monday the 22", If | get some time | will try to put together some bullet points for the meeting.

Thank you,

Hank

https://www.maine.gov/ems/sites/maine.gov.ems/fi[es/in1inemﬁles/2019%20Protocols%2009%2019.pdf

https://www.maine.gov/ems/sEtes/maine.gov.ems/ﬁIes/inline—files/20200728-Updates—t0~the-Pandemic—Response—
Protocols-Clinical-Bulletin-Final 2.pdf

Henry Lang

Plant Manager

Penobscot Energy Recovery Co.
29 Industrial Way

Orrington, ME 04474

{207) 825-3382 ext 116
hlang@percwte.com




David Kinney

T _
From: Henry Lang <hlang@percwte.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 8:16 AM
To: David Kinney
Subject: FW: Compliance Directives
Attachments: 2013 CD 19-06 (1).doc; 2013 CD 16-05 (1}.doc; 2013 CD 9-05 (2).doe; 2013 CD 8-05

{T).doc; 2013 CD 6-03 (1).doc; 2013 CD 7-02 (2).doc; 2013 CD 5-02 (3).doc; 2013 CD
4-02 (1).doc; 2013 CD 1-02 {1).doc; BLS25-20ComplianceDirectiveFinal {1).doc; rpchart

(1).pdf

Good Morning Dave,

| have attached documents and a link for the Maine compliance directives that | have believed applied to the Northport
First Responders.

Thank you,

Hank

From: Henry Lang <hlang@percwte.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 6:33 AM

To: Henry Lang <hlang@percwte.com>; 'Henry Lang' <huk@midcoast.com>
Subject: Compliance Directives

https://www.maine.gov/labor/workplace safety/compliancedirectives/index.shtml

Henry Lang

Plant Manager

Penobscot Energy Recovery Co.
29 industriat Way

Orrington, ME 04474

(207) 825-3382 ext 116
hlang@percwte.com




David Kinney

R i

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Morning Dave,

Henry Lang <hlang@percwte.com>

Thursday, February 18, 2021 8:13 AM

David Kinney

FW: Northport SOGs

NFR SDS Index 01-12-2021.xlsx; Northport First Responders Membership Application
01-12-2021.docx; NORTHPORT FIRST RESPONDERS Radio SOG 01-12-2021.docx;
QOutofDrugboxStandards 01-12-2021.pdf; PPE Haz Assessment Water Enviro -
Treatment-Assessment 01-12-2021.docx; PPE Haz Assessment Non-Haz Treatment-
Assessment 01-12-2021.docx; PPE Haz Assessment Template 01-12-2021.docx; PPE Haz
Assessment Traffic- Treatment-Assessment 01-12-2021.dacx; PPE Training Certification
01-12-2021.docx; Respiratory Program NFR 01-15-2021.docx; SOG Review Sign Off
01-15-2021.docx; Epinephrine Auto Injectors Policy 01-12-2021.docx;
EpinephrineAutoinjectorApplicationPacket Reviewed 01-12-2021.pdf; Hepatitis B
Vaccine Declination Form 01-12-2021.docx; Mandatory Parts of OSHA Medical
Evaluation Questionnaire.pdf; Naloxone Intranasal Injector Policy 01-12-2021.docx; NFR
EAP 01-12-2021.docx; NFR HAZCOM PROGRAM SDS 01-12-2021.docx; NFR hearing
guidelines 01-12-2021.docx; NFR Infection Control 01-15-2021.docx; NFR PPE
01-15-2021.docx; NFR QA QI Plan 01-12-2021.docx

| have attached the Northport First Responders SOGs as an example of some of the compliance documentation as well
as ways that the NFR has managed guidance documentation.

Hank

From: Henry Lang <hlang@percwte.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 8:02 AM
To: Henry Lang <hlang@percwte.com>; 'Henry Lang' <huk@midcoast.com>

Subject: Northport 50Gs

Henry Lang
Plant Manager

Penobscot Energy Recovery Co.

29 Industrial Way
Orrington, ME 04474
(207) 825-3382 ext 116
hlang@percwte.com




+

- ' ki)
ACORID>
___k!/

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

@)

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
0211772021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UFON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 1SSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: if the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION |18 WAIVED, subject to the ferms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

GONIACT  Margaret McLoon

PRODUCER
Ui FAX
Cross Insurance-Union ?IA J}OE Nﬁo B {207) 785-4636 l fA. Ny (207) 785-4610
1719 Heald Highway s, Mmclcon@crossagency,com
PO Box 869 INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Union ME 04862 NSURERA: MMG Ins Co 15367
INSURED INSURER B :
RICHARD 0SGOOD INSURER .+
740 BEACH-RD 'INSURER D :
MSURERE ;
LINCOLNVILLE ME 04849-5716 | ocumer p s
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:;  CL2121748318 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TG THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD
INDICATED, NOPWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
. ADDLSUBR]
iy TYPE OF INSURANCE NSO | wyD POLICY NUMBER (MDD o) | (Do) LTS
¢ COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH OCGURRENCE ¢ 1,000,000
DAMAGE 10 RENTED
| cLamsmane QCCUR PREMISES (Eaoccurrence) |5 200:000
_ _ MED BXP (Any orm prmony___ (5 19,900
A $C10502878 10/09/2020 | 10/08/2021 | pengonaL aroviNiRY | § 1-000,000
| GENLAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2000,000
POLIGY e LCG PRODLUCTS -COMPIOPAGG | § 000,000
oTHER: Contractors Ermors and $ 10,000
; CHVBINEDSINEIET
| AUTOHMOBILE LIABILITY SUMENEDSINGLE LT s 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per persen) s
| OWNED SCHEDULED -
A || a5 oLy m oTes KA10602978 10/08/2020 | 10/09/2021 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident]) | §
P4 HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| #S| AUTOS OnLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
Medical payments 5 5,000
| UMBRELLA LIAE | | ocour EACH OCCURRENCE 5
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5
DED ! ] RETENTION § )
WORKERS COMPENSATION BER OTh-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Yin STATUTE | ERr
ANY PROPRIEFOR/PARTNERIEXECUTIVE NiA E.L. EACHACCIDENT $
GFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED?
{Mandatory In NH) £l DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | $
If yas, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL DISEASE -POLICY LIMIT | §
DESCRIFTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACGRD 461, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If moare space Js required)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Fown of Lincolnville
493 Hopa Road

Lincolrwille ME 04849

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQOF, NOTICE WILL BE BELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS..

AUTHOREZED REPRESENTATIVE

Sy flealld

AGORD 25 {2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved,

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Additional Named Insureds

Qther Named Insureds

BRI 0SG00D & SON

OFAPPINF (02/2007)

COPYRIGHT 2007, AMS SERVICES INC




ol

To Town of Lincolnville Selectman’s Board and Town Administrator,

This letter is to request to be put on the certified mooring inspector list of the Town of
Lincolnville. | am a commercial fisherman with 27 years commercial experience in this harbor. | have
owned 4 different commercial boats that moored in this harbor. i rigged, maintained, repaired and
inspected 3 different moorings for those boats over the years. | also own a rental mooring and
maintain that as well. | am a 100 ton Master Captain with towing endorsement. | have helped in vessel
salvage operations, disabled vessel towing, and provide any for hire captain jobs my license allows. As a
commercial fisherman | am a professional rigger by trade. | have the heavy equipment, commercial
boat, and tools required to provide those services. | have worked with 3 different certified divers in the
past doing mooring repair, and inspection. For over 20 years | have been respeonsible for several docks in
the Megunticook watershed. | have been hired to set and maintain moorings for docks and boats. | have
been hired by the town on a few occasions to set, and or remove float gangways with heavy equipment
in the harbor . | am writing this letter because | had been asked by a mooring owner in the harbor to
help with mooring service, chain replacement ect and | had to decline due to not being on the list. In
the past | have helped people pull out, set moorings ect. As a professional with tools, equipment,
experience in this harbor | believe | have the needed skills, equipment, and knowledge to be on the list. |
wotild like to add this certification to my list of available commercial services.

Thank you for taking up this consideration.
Richie Osgood

Co owner of R.J. Gsgood and son.




commercial fishing purposes. “Member of the assignee’s family” means 2

asdignec’s parent, child or sibling, by birth or by adoption, including a relation60f
the Dalf blood, or an assignee’s spouse.  Mooring assignments not useg’ for
commexzgial puzposes may transfer to surviving member of immediate Aamily
upon assignee’s death only if said member of immediate family helds joint
ownership Mterest in the watercraft assigned to the mooring and is ngfned on the

mooring site permit,

No person shall mqve or interfere with any mooring except upén direction of the
Harbor Master. Tha, Harbor Master shall be promptly ngtified of a proposed
change of a watercraft\gn a mooring site, and such change/hall be pcmutted only
upon the written approval of the Harbor Master.

Mooring Waiting Lists

¥ the number of applications\for mooting sitgé in the inner, outer or coastal
harbor exceeds the number of avgilable mogfing sites, the applicant may place
his/her name on a waiting list, aftel\paying/an annual fee as set by the Board of
Selectmen. The Harbor Master shalk egfablish three mooring waiting lists in
accordance with this section, one for s inner harbor mooring area, one for the
outer harbor mooring area, and one fér the\coastal harbor mooring area. A holder
of a mooring site permit in the ouyiér or coastgl harbor may remain on the waiting
list for a site in the inner hafbor mooringNarea. The waiting lists shall be
maintained at the Lincolnvite Town Office and shall be available for public
inspection during normal fusiness hours. Applicants shall be identified on a
waiting list by date of reg€ipt of the application,  Pexgons notified by the Harbor
Master of an availablg/mooring site must respond in a timely manner and file an
application int accordance with this ordinance.

When assigning a mooring site, if the Harbor Master skips Oyer anyone on the
waiting list, fhe Harbor Master will notlfy the person or persondskipped over in
writing, The Harbor Master's decision is subject to appeal by the ersan skipped
over as gutlined in this ordinance. If the Harbor Master's decision is dppealed, the
moorihg site will not be assigned until the appeal process has been exhausted as
setforth in Article VI of the Ordinance or the appeal is withdrawn.

Mooring Standards and Inspection

All moorings shall be of sufficient size to hold the watercraft for which it is used
and shall conform to any additional standards reasonably specified by the Harbor
Master. All moorings shall have registration numbers clearly visible at all times.

Mooring owners shall be responsible for the maintenance of their moorings and
all moorings shall be inspected annually by a qualified inspector. A list of
gualified inspectors shall be_submitted by the Harbor Master, after consultation
with the Harbor Committee, to the Board of Selectmen for review and approval
on an annual basis no later than the second Friday in November. The Board of
Selectmen shall review, revise as it deems appropriate, and approve the list of
qualified inspectors no later than December 31 of each year, The Hst of qualified

Page 9




10.

1.

I2.

o
CHARTER OF THE TOWN OF LINCOLNVILLE Q

Draft minutes shall be submitted to the Town Office as soon as possible for distribution to
the Board of Selectmen.

Members shall meet publicly to discuss and fulfill the committee’s charge.

Work with the Comprehensive Plan as a guideline — keeping in mind that the Plan will
continue to be revised and updated to project Lincolnville’s future.

Voting members shall elect annually a Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary.

An alternate may participate in discussions but may vote only in the absence of a regular
member,

Chairman shall submit a written report of activities to the Board of Selectmen to be
included in the Annual Town Report.

Chairman shall submit an annual budget to the Board of Selectmen for inclusion in the
Annual Town Warrant.

A board or committee member should excuse himself from debate and voting if there is a
conflict of interest or appearance of one and/or feels he is unable to make a fair and
unbiased decision.

Any question of whether a member shall be disqualified from voting on a particular matter
shall be decided by a majority vote of the members except the member who is being
challenged.

B. Standing or Regular Boards, Committees or Commissions

1.

Planning Board — shall review subdivision applications in accordance with the provisions
of Lincolnville’s Subdivision Ordinance, review applications for activity in the Shoreland
Zone in accordance with the provisions of the Land Use Ordinance, work in collaboration
with the Land Use Committee to preparc amendments for zoning and other land use
ordinances, and shall consist of:

a) Five (5) voting members with staggered 3-year terms
b) Two (2) alternates appointed annually

Board of Appeals — shall have the power and authority set forth in Title 30-A MRSA,
Section 4353 and, in addition, any other powers or authority set forth in any zoning
ordinance or other ordinances adopted by the legislative body of the Town and shall
consist of:

a) Five (5) voting members with staggered 3-year terms
b) Two (2) alternates appointed annually

Comprehensive Plan Review Committee — shall continue to review and update the
Comprehensive Plan annually to assure that it meets current needs and requirements of the
community and shall consist of:

a) Five (5) voting members with staggered 3-year terms
b) Two (2) alternates appointed annually

Conservation Commission — shall have duties and responsibilities as outlined by law and
of the needs of the town; and shall consist of:

a) Five (5) voting members with staggered 3-year terms
b) Twao (2) alternates appointed annually

16




MRS Title 30-A, §4301, DEFINITIONS

§4301. Definitions

As used in this chapter, unless the context otherwise indicates, the following terms have the
following meanings. [PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §45 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW) ]

1. Affordable housing, "Affordable housing" means a decent, safe and sanitary dwelling,
apartment or other living accommodation for a household whose income does not exceed 80% of the
median income for the area as defined by the United States Department of Housing and Urban
Development under the United States Housing Act of 1937, Public Law 75-412, 50 Stat. 888, Section
&, as amended.

A. [PL 1989, c. 878, Pt. A, §83 (RP).]
B. [PL 1989, c. 878, Pt. A, §83 (RP).]
C. [PL 1989, c. 878, Pt. A, §83 (RP)]
D. [PL 1989, c. 878, Pt. A, §83 (RP).]

E. [PL 1989, c. 878, Pt. A, §83 (RP).]
IRR 2017, c. 1, §22 (COR).]

I-A. Cluster development. "Cluster development" means a form of development that allows a
subdivision design in which individual lot sizes and setbacks are reduced in exchange for the creation
of common open space and recreation areas, the preservation of environmentally sensitive areas,
agriculture and silviculture and the reduction in the size of road and utility systems.

[PL 2005, c. 244, §1 (NEW).]

1-B. Age-friendly community, "Age-friendly community" means a community where policies,
services, setiings and structures support and enable older people to actively age in place and that
recognizes the capabilities, resources and needs of older adults, plans to meet the needs of older adults
in flexible ways that support healthy and active aging, promotes the inclusion and contributions of older
adults in all areas of community life, respects the self-determination and independence of older adults
and protects those older adults who are most vulnerable.

[PL 2019, ¢. 38, §1 (NEW).]

REVISOR'S NOTE: Subsection 1-B as enacted by PL 2019, c. 145, §1 is REALLOCATED TO TITLE
30-A, SECTION 4301, SUBSECTION 1-C

1-C. (REALLOCATED FROM T. 30-A, §4301, sub-§1-B) Accessory dwelling unit.
"Accessory dwelling unit" means a self-contained dwelling unit located within, attached to or detached
from a single-family dwelling unit located on the same parcel of land.

[PL 2019, c. 145, §1 (NEW); RR 2019, c. 1, Pt. A, §36 (RAL).]

2. Coastal area. "Coastal area” means a coastal island and any municipality or unorganized
township contiguous to tidal waters. The inland boundary of the coastal area is the inland line of any
coastal town line.

[PL 2001, c. 578, §1 (AMD).]

3. Comprehensive plan. "Comprehensive plan" means a document or interrelated documents
containing the elements cstablished under section 4326, subsections 1 to 4, including the strategies for
an implementation program which are consistent with the goals and guidelines established under

subchapter I1.
[PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §45 (NEW); PL 1989, ¢. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 562, §1

(AMD).]

4. Conditional zoning, "Conditional zoning" means the process by which the municipal
legislative body may rezone property to permit the use of that property subject to conditions not
generally applicable to other properties similarly zoned.

Generated »
11.25.2020 §4301. Definitions [ 1




MRS Title 30-A, §4312. STATEMENT OF FINDINGS, PURPOSE AND GOALS

§4312. Statement of findings, purpose and goals

[PL

[PL

and

1. Legislative findings.
1991, ¢. 622, Pt. F, §16 (RP).]

2. Legislative purpose. The Legislature declares that it is the purpose of this Act to:

A. Establish, in each municipality of the State, local comprehensive planning and land use
management; [PL 1991, c. 622, Pt. F, §17 (AMD).]

B. Encourage municipalities to identify the tools and resources to effectively plan for and manage
future development within their jurisdictions with a maximum of local initiative and flexibility;
[PL 1991, ¢. 622, Pt. F, §17 (AMD).]

C. Encourage local land use ordinances, tools and policies based on local comprehensive plans;
[PL 1991, c. 622, Pt. F, §17 (AMD).]

D. Incorporate regional considerations into local planning and decision making so as to ensure
consideration of regional needs and the regional impact of development; [PL 1989, ¢. 104, Pt.
A, §45 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).]

E. [PL 1991, c. 622, Pt. F, §18 (RP)]

F. Provide for continued direct state regulation of development proposals that occur in areas of
statewide concern, that directly impact natural resources of statewide significance ot that by their
scale or nature otherwise affect vital state interests; [PL 2001, ¢. 578, §7 (AMD).]

(3. Encourage the widest possible involvement by the citizens of each municipality in all aspects
of the planning and implementation process, in order to ensure that the plans developed by
municipalities have had the benefit of citizen input; and [PL 2001, c. 578, §7 (AMD).]

H. [PL 1991, c. 622, Pt. F, §20 (RF).]

I. Encourage the development and implementation of multimunicipal growth management
programs. [PL 2001, c. 578, §8 (NEW).]
2001, c. 578, §§7, 8 (AMD).]

3. State goals. The Legislature hereby establishes a set of state goals to provide overall direction
consistency to the planning and regulatory actions of all state and municipal agencies affecting

natural resource management, land use and development. The Legislature declares that, in order to
promote and protect the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the State, it is in the best interests
of the State to achicve the following goals:

A. To encourage orderly growth and development in appropriate areas of each community and
region while protecting the State's rural character, making efficient use of public services and
preventing development sprawl; [PL 2001, c. 578, §9 (AMD).]

B. To plan for, finance and develop an efficient system of public facilities and services fo
accommodate anticipated growth and economic development; [PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §45
(NEW); PL 1989, ¢. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).]

C. To promote an economic climate which increases job opportunities and overall economic well-
being; [PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §45 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).]

D. To encourage and promote affordable, decent housing opportunities for alt Maine citizens; [PL
1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §45 (NEW); PL 1989, ¢. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).]

E. To protect the quality and manage the quantity of the State's water resources, including lakes,
aquifers, great ponds, estuaries, rivers and coastal areas; [PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §45 (NEW);
PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).]

Generatad
11.25.2020

§4312. Statement of findings, purpose and goals | 1




MRS Title 30-A, §4312. STATEMENT OF FINDINGS, PURPOSE AND GOALS

F. To protect the State's other critical natural resources, including without limitation, wetlands,
wildlife and fisheries habitat, sand dunes, shorelands, scenic vistas and unique natural areas; [PL
1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §45 (NEWY); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).]

G. To protect the State's marine resources industry, ports and harbors from incompatible
development and to promote access to the shore for commercial fishermen and the public; [PL
1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §45 (NEW); PL 1989, ¢. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW) ]

H. To safeguard the State's agricultural and forest resources from development which threatens
those resources; [PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §45 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).]

I. To preserve the State's historic and archeological resources; [PL 2015, ¢. 348, §1 (AMD).]

J. To promote and protect the availability of outdoor recreation opportunities for all Maine citizens,
including access to surface waters; [PL 2019, c. 38, §2 (AMD); PL 2019, c. 145, §2 (AMD);
PL 2019, c. 153, §1 (AMD).]

K. To encourage municipalities to develop policies that assess community needs and
environmental effects of municipal regulations, lessen the effect of excessive parking requirements
for buildings in downtowns and on main streets and provide for alternative approaches for
compliance relating to the reuse of upper floors of buildings in downtowns and on main streets;
and [PL 2019, c. 38, §3 (AMD); PL 2018, c. 145, §3 (AMD); PL 2019, c. 153, §2 (AMD).]

L. To encourage municipalitics to develop policies that accommodate older adults with aging in
place and that encourage the creation of age-friendly communities; [RR 2019, ¢. 1, Pt. A, §37
(COR).]

REVISOR'S NOTE: Subsection 3, paragraph L as enacted by PL 2019, c. 145, §4 is
REALLOCATED TO TITLE 30-A, SECTION 4312, SUBSECTION 3, PARAGRAPH M

REVISOR'S NOTE: Subsection 3, paragraph L as enacted by PL 2019, c. 153, §3 is
REALLOCATED TO TITLE 30-A, SECTION 4312, SUBSECTION 3, PARAGRAPHN

M. (REALLOCATED FROM T. 30-A, §4312, sub-§3, L) To encourage municipalities to
develop policies that provide for accessory dwelling units. [PL 2019, c. 145, §4 (NEW); RR
2019, c. 1, Pt. A, §38 (RAL).]

N. (REALLOCATED FROM T. 30-A, §4312, sub-§3, L) To plan for the effects of the rise in
sea level on buildings, transportation infrastructure, sewage treatment facilities and other relevant
state, regional, municipal or privately held infrastructure, property or resources. [PL 2019, ¢. 153,
§3 (NEW); RR 2019, ¢. 1, Pt. A, §39 (RAL).]
[PL 2019, c. 38, §§2-4 (AMD); PL 2019, ¢. 145, §§2-4 (AMD); PL 2019, c. 153, §§1-3 (AMD);
RR 2019, c. 1, Pt A, §§37-39 (COR).]

4. Limitation on state rule-making authority. The department is authorized to adopt rules
necessary to carry out the purposes of this subchapter. Rules adopted pursuant to this section are routine
technical rules as defined in Title 5, chapter 375, subchapter 2-A. This section may not be construed
to grant any separate regulatory authority to any state agency beyond that necessary to implement this

subchapter.
[PL 2011, c. 655, Pt. JJ, §15 (AMD); PL 2011, c. 655, Pt. JJ, §41 (AFF).]

SECTION HISTORY

PL 1989, c. 104, §§A45,C10 (NEW). PL 1991, c. 622, §§F16-20 (AMD). PL 2001, c. 406, §2
(AMD). PL 2001, c. 578, §§7-9 (AMD). PL 2011, c. 655, Pt. JJ, §15 (AMD). PL 2011, c. 855,
Pt. JJ, §41 (AFF). PL 2015, c. 349, §§1, 2 (AMD). PL 2018, c. 38, §§2-4 (AMD). PL 2019, c.
145, §§2-4 (AMD). PL 2019, ¢. 153, §§1-3 (AMD). RR 2019, ¢. 1, Pt. A, §§37-39 (COR).

2 |

§4312. Statement of findings, purpose and goals ﬁe.;;rzaotgg




MRS Title 30-A, §4324. RESPONSIBILITY FOR GROWTH MANAGEMENT

§4324. Responsibility for growth management

This section governs a municipality’s or multimunicipal region's responsibility for the preparation
or amendment of its growth management program. When procedures for the adoption of
comprehensive plans and ordinances are governed by other provisions of this Title or municipal charter
or ordinance, the municipality or multimunicipal region may modify the procedural requirements of
this section as long as a broad range of opportunity for public comment and review is preserved. [PL
2001, c. 578, §13 (AMD).]

1. Growth management program. Each municipality or multimunicipal region may prepare a
growth management program in accordance with this section or may amend its existing comprehensive
plan and existing land use ordinances to comply with the procedures, goals and guidelines established

in this subchapter.
[PL 2003, c. 641, §7 (AMD).]

2. Planning committee. If a municipality or multimunicipal region chooses to prepare a growth
management program, the municipal officers of a municipality or combination of municipalities shall
designate and establish a planning committee, which may include one or more municipal officials.

A. The municipal officers may designate any existing planning board or district established under
subchapter 4, or a former similar provision, as the planning committee. Planning boards established
under former Title 30, section 4952, subsection 1 continue to be governed by those provisions until
they are superseded by municipal charter or ordinance. [PL 2003, c. 641, §7 (AMD) ]

B. The planning committee may develop and maintain a comprehensive plan and may develop any
portion of an implementation program to which it is assigned in an adopted comprehensive plan or
otherwise directed by the municipal officers or municipal legislative body or bodies. In performing
these duties, the planning committee shall:

(1) Hold public hearings and use other methods to solicit and strongly encourage citizen input;
and

(2) Prepare the comprehensive plan or any portion of the implementation program to which it
is assigned in an adopted comprehensive plan and make recommendations to the municipal
Jegislative body regarding the adoption and implementation of the program or amended
program, [PL 2001, ¢. 578, §13 (AMD).]

{PL 2003, c. 641, §7 (AMD).]

3. Citizen participation. In order to encourage citizen participation in the development of a
growth management program, municipalities or multimunicipal regions may adopt growth management
programs only afler soliciting and considering a broad range of public review and comment. The intent
of this subsection is to provide for the broad dissemination of proposals and alternatives, opportunity
for written comments, open discussions, information dissemination and consideration of and response
to public comments.

[PL 2001, c. 578, §13 (AMD).]

4. Meetings to be public. The planning committee shall conduct all of its meetings in open, public
session. Prior public notice must be given for all meetings of the planning committee pursuant to Title
1, section 406.

[PL 2001, c. 578, §13 (AMD) ]

5. State review.
[PL 1991, c. 622, Pt. F, §24 (RP).]

6. Comments sent to municipality.
[PL 1991, c. 622, Pt. F, §25 (RP).]

Generated

11.25.2020 §4324. Responsibility for growth management I 1




MRS Title 30-A, §4324. RESPONSIBILITY FOR GROWTH MANAGEMENT

7. Comments and revisions.
[PL 1991, c. 622, Pt. F, §26 (RP).]

8. Public hearing required. The planning committee shall hold at least one public hearing on its
proposed comprehensive plan.

A. Notice of a public hearing must be posted in each municipality at least 30 days before the
hearing, except that, if a follow-up hearing is held pursuant to comments made at a public hearing,
the follow-up hearing may be conducted if public notice is given pursuant to Title 1, section 406.
[PL 2003, c. 641, §8 (AMD).]

B. A copy of the proposed comprehensive plan must be made available for public inspection at
each municipal office or other convenient location with regular public hours at least 30 days before
the hearing. If modification of the plan is proposed pursuant to comments made at a public hearing,
and if a follow-up public hearing is to be held, the proposed changes must be made available for
public inspection at each municipal office or other convenient location with regular public hours
before any follow-up hearing. [PL 2003, c. 641, §8 (AMD).]

[PL 2003, c. 641, §8 (AMD).]

9. Adoption. A comprehensive plan or land use ordinance is considered adopted as part of a
growth management program when it has been adopted by the municipality's legislative body. A
multimunicipal comprehensive plan or land use ordinance must be adopted by the municipal legislative
body of each participating municipality unless another form of legislative authority has been established
for this purpose within the municipality or multimunicipal region.

[PL 2001, ¢c. 578, §13 (AMD).]

10. Amendments to an adopted plan. When amending an adopted comprehensive plan, a
municipality or multimunicipal region shall follow the same procedures for citizen participation, public
notice and public hearing that are required for adoption of a comprehensive plan.

[PL 2001, c. 578, §13 (AMD).]
SECTION HISTORY

PL 1989, c. 104, §§A45,C10 (NEW). PL 1989, c. 562, §§3-5 (AMD). PL 1989, ¢. 908, §1
(AMD). PL 1991, c. 622, §§F23-27 (AMD). PL 1993, ¢. 166, §5 (AMD). PL 1993, c. 721, §A2
(AMD). PL 1993, c. 721, §H1 (AFF). PL 2001, c. 578, §13 (AMD). PL 2003, c. 641, §§7.8
(AMD).

The State of Maine claims a copyright in its codified statutes. If you intend to republish this material, we require that you include
the following disclaimer in your publication:

All copyrights and other rights to statutory text are veserved by the State of Maine. The text included in this publication reflects
changes made through the Second Regular Session of the 129th Maine Legislature and is curvent through October 1, 2020, The
text is subject to change without notice. It is a version that has not been officially certified by the Secretary of State. Refer io the
Maine Revised Statutes Annotated and supplements for certified text.

The Office of the Revisor of Statutes also requests that you send us one copy of any statutory publication you may produce. Ouar

goal

is not to resfrict publishing activity, but to keep track of who is publishing what, to identify any needless duplication and to

preserve the State's copyright rights,

PLEASE NOTE: The Revisor's Office cannot perform research for or provide legal advice or interpretation of Maine law to the
public. If you need legal assistance, please contact a qualified attorney.

§4324. Responsibility for growth management ﬁeznserzaotgg




MRS Title 30-A, §4326. GROWTH MANAGEMENT PROGRAM ELEMENTS

§4326. Growth management program elements
(CONFLICT)

A growth management program must include at least a comprehensive plan, as described in
subsections 1 to 4-A, and an implementation program as described in subsection 5. [PL 2019, ¢. 153,
§4 (AMD).]

1. Inventory and analysis. A comprehensive plan must include an inventory and analysis section
addressing state goals under this subchapter and issues of regional or local significance that the
municipality or multimunicipal region considers important. The inventory must be based on
information provided by the State, regional councils and other relevant local sources. The analysis
must include 10-year projections of local and regional growth in population and residential, commercial
and industrial activity; the projected need for public facilities; and the vulnerability of and potential
impacts on natural resources.

The inventory and analysis section must include, but is not limited to:

A. Economic and demographic data describing the municipality or multimunicipal region and the
region in which it is located; [PL 2001, ¢. 578, §15 (AMD).]

B. Significant water resources such as lakes, aquifers, estuaries, rivers and coastal areas and, when
applicable, their vulnerability to degradation; [PL 2001, ¢. 578, §15 (AMD).]

C. Significant or critical natural resources, such as wetlands, wildlife and fisheries habitats,
significant plant habitats, coastal islands, sand dunes, scenic areas, shorelands, heritage coastal
arcas as defined under Title 5, section 3316, and unique natural areas; [PL 1989, ¢. 104, Pt. A,
§45 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).]

D. Marine-related resources and facilities such as ports, harbors, commercial moorings,
commercial docking facilities and related parking, and shell fishing and worming areas; [PL 1989,
c. 104, Pt. A, §45 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).]

E. Commercial forestry and agricultural land; [PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §45 (NEW); PL 1989,
c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).]

F. Existing recreation, park and open space areas and significant points of public access to
shorelands within a municipality or multimunicipal region; [PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (AMD).]

G. Existing transportation systems, including the capacity of existing and proposed major
thoroughfares, secondary routes, pedestrian ways and parking facilities; [PL 1989, ¢. 104, Pt. A,
§45 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW}.]

H. Residential housing stock, including affordable housing, policies that assess community needs
and environmental effects of municipal regulations, lessen the effect of excessive parking
requirements for buildings in downtowns and on main streets and provide for alternative
approaches for compliance relating to the reuse of upper floors of buildings in downtowns and on
main streets and policies that provide for accessory dwelling units; [PL 2019, ¢. 145, §5 (AMD).]

H-1. Housing that meets the needs of older residents, including housing that is rehabilitated,
adapted or newly constructed to help older adults age in place; [PL 2019, c. 38, §5 (NEW).]

I. Historical and archeological resources including, at the discretion of the municipality or
multimunicipal region, stone walls, stone impoundments and timber bridges of historical
significance; [PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (AMD).]

J. Land use information describing current and projected development patterns; and [PL 1989, ¢.
104, Pt. A, §45 (NEW); PL 1989, c¢. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).]

Generated
11.25.2020 §4326. Growth management program elements l 1




MRS Title 30-A, §4326. GROWTH MANAGEMENT PROGRAM ELEMENTS

K. An assessment of capital facilitics and public services necessary to support growth and
development and to protect the environment and health, safety and welfare of the public and the
costs of those facilities and services. [PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §45 (NEW); PL 1989, c. 104,
Pt. C, §10 (NEW).]

[PL 2019, c. 38, §5 (AMD); PL 2019, c. 145, §5 (AMD).]

2. Policy development. A comprehensive plan must include a policy development section that
relates the findings contained in the inventory and analysis section to the state goals. The policies must:

A. Promote the state goals under this subchapter; [PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §45 (NEW); PL
1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).]

B. Address any conflicts between state goals under this subchapter; [PL 1989, ¢. 104, Pt. A, §45
(NEW); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).]

C. Address any conflicts between regional and local issues; and [PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §45
(NEW); PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).]

D. Address the State's coastal policies if any part of the municipality or multimunicipal region is a
coastal area. [PL 2001, ¢. 578, §15 (AMD).]
[PL. 2001, ¢. 578, §15 (AMD).]

3. Implementation strategy. A comprehensive plan must include an implementation strategy
section that contains a timetable for the implementation program, including land use ordinances,
ensuring that the goals established under this subchapter are met. These implementation strategies must
be consistent with state law and must actively promote policies developed during the planning process.
The timetable must identify significant ordinances to be included in the implementation program. The
strategies and timetable must guide the subsequent adoption of policies, programs and land use
ordinances and periodic review of the comprehensive plan.

A, [PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (RP); PL 2001, c. 667, Pt. H, §1 (RP); PL 2001, c. 667, Pt. H,
§3 (AFF).]

B. [PL 2001, ¢. 578, §15 (RP).]
C. [PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (RP)]
D. [PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (RP).]
E. [PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (RP).]
F. [PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (RP).]
G. [PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (RP).]
H. [PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (RP).]
I [PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (RP).]

J. [PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (RP).]
[PL 2007, c. 247, §2 (AMD) ]

3-A. Guidelines for policy development and implementation strategies. In developing its
strategies and subsequent policies, programs and land use ordinances, each municipality or
multimunicipal region shall employ the following guidelines consistent with the goals of this
subchapter:

A. Except as otherwise provided in this paragraph, identify and designate geographic areas in the
municipality or multimunicipal region as growth areas and rural areas, as defined in this chapter.

(1) Within growth areas, each municipality or multimunicipal region shall:

(a) Establish development standards;

2 |

Generated
§4326. Growth management program elements 11252020




MRS Title 30-A, §4326. GROWTH MANAGEMENT PROGRAM ELEMENTS

(b) Establish timely permitting procedures;
(c) Ensure that needed public services are available; and

(d) Prevent inappropriate development in natural hazard areas, including flood plains and
areas of high erosion.

(2) Within rural areas, each municipality or multimunicipal region shall adopt land use policies
and ordinances to discourage incompatible development. These policies and ordinances may
include, without limitation, density limits, cluster or special zoning, acquisition of land or
development rights, transfer of development rights pursuant to section 4328 and performance
standards., The municipality or multimunicipal region should also identify which rural areas
qualify as critical rural areas as defined in this chapter. Critical rural areas must receive priority
consideration for proactive strategies designed to enhance rural industries, manage wildlife and
fisheries habitat and preserve sensitive natural areas.

(3) A municipality or multimunicipal region may also designate as a transitional area any
portion of land area that does not meet the definition of either a growth area or a rural area.
Such an area may be appropriate for medium-density development that does not require
expansion of municipal facilities and does not include significant rural resources.

(4) A municipality or multimunicipal region is not required to identify growth areas within the
municipality or multimunicipal region for residential, commercial or industrial growth if it
demonstrates, in accordance with rules adopted by the department pursuant to this article, that:

(a) Itis not possible to accommodate future residential, commercial or industrial growth
within the municipality or multimunicipal region because of severe physical limitations,
including, without limitation, the lack of adequate water supply and sewage disposal
services, very shallow soils or limitations imposed by protected natural resources;

(b) The municipality or multimunicipal region has experienced minimal or no residential,
commereial or industrial development over the past decade and this condition is expected
to continue over the 10-year planning period;

(¢) The municipality or multimunicipal region has identified as its growth areas one or
mare growth areas identified in a comprehensive plan adopted or to be adopted by one or
more other municipalities or multimunicipal regions in accordance with an interlocal
agreement adopted in accordance with chapter 115 with one or more municipalities or
multimunicipal regions; or

{d) The municipality or multimunicipal region has no village or densely developed area.

(6) A municipality or multimunicipal region exercising the discretion afforded by
subparagraph 4 shall review the basis for its demonstration during the periodic revisions
undertaken pursuant to section 4347-A; [PL 2011, ¢. 655, Pt. JJ, §17 (AMD), PL 2011, c.
655, Pt. JJ, §41 (AFF).]

B. Develop a capital investment plan for financing the replacement and expansion of public
facilities and services required to meet projected growth and development; [PL 2001, c. 578, §15
(NEW).]

C. Protect, maintain and, when warranted, improve the water quality of each water body pursuant
to Title 38, chapter 3, subchapter 1, article 4-A and ensure that the water quality will be protected
from long-term and cumulative increases in phosphorus from development in great pond
watersheds; [PL 2001, ¢. 578, §15 (NEW).]

D. Ensure that its land use policies and ordinances are consistent with applicable state law
regarding critical natural resources. A municipality or multimunicipal region, if authorized to enact

Generated
11.25.2020

§4326. Growth management program elements l 3




MRS Title 30-A, §4326. GROWTH MANAGEMENT PROGRAM ELEMENTS

ordinances, may adopt ordinances more stringent than applicable state law; [PL 2001, c. 578,
§15 (NEW).]

E. [Dnsure the preservation of access to coastal waters necessary for commercial fishing,
commercial mooring, docking and related parking facilities. Each coastal area may identify and
designate one or more critical waterfront areas and implement policies to ensure protection of those
areas or otherwise discourage new development that is incompatible with uses related to the marine
resources industry; [PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (NEW).]

F. Ensure the protection of agricultural and forest resources. Each municipality or multimunicipal
region shall discourage new development that is incompatible with uses related to the agricultural
and forest industries; [PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (NEW).]

G. (CONFLICT: Text as amended by PL 2019, c. 38, §6) Ensure that the municipality's or
multimunicipal region's land use policies and ordinances encourage the siting and construction of
affordable housing within the community and comply with the requirements of section 4358
pertaining to individual mobile home and mobile home park siting and design requirements. The
municipality or multimunicipal region shall seek to achieve a level of at least 10% of new
residential development, based on a 5-year historical average of residential development in the
municipality or multimunicipal region, that meets the definition of affordable housing. A
municipality or multimunicipal region is encouraged to seek creative approaches to assist in the
development of affordable housing and housing that meets the needs of older residents, including,
but not limited to, cluster housing, reduced minimum lot and frontage sizes, increased residential
densities, adaptation, rehabilitation and constroction of housing that helps older adults age in place,
use of municipally owned land and establishment of policies that assess community needs and
environmental effects of municipal regulations, lessen the effect of excessive parking requirements
for buildings in downtowns and on main streets and provide for alternative approaches for
compliance relating to the reuse of upper floors of buildings in downtowns and on main streets;
[PL 2019, c. 38, §6 (AMD).]

G. (CONFLICT: Text as amended by PL 2019, ¢. 145, §6) Ensure that the municipality's or
multimunicipal region's land use policies and ordinances encourage the siting and construction of
affordable housing within the community and comply with the requirements of section 4358
pertaining to individual mobile home and mobile home park siting and design requirements. The
municipality or multimunicipal region shall seck to achieve a level of at least 10% of new
residential development, based on a 5-year historical average of residential development in the
municipality or multimunicipal region, that meets the definition of affordable housing. A
municipality or multimunicipal region is encouraged to seek creative approaches to assist in the
development of affordable housing, including, but not limited to:

(1) Cluster housing;
(2) Reduced minimum lot and frontage sizes;
(3) Increased residential densities;
(4) Use of municipally owned land;
(5) Establishment of policies that:
{a) Assess community needs and environmental effects of municipal regulations;

(b) Lessen the effect of excessive parking requirements for buildings in downtowns and
on main streets; and

(c) Provide for alternative approaches for compliance relating to the reuse of upper floors
of buildings in downtowns and on main streets; and

(6) Provisions for accessory dwelling units; [PL 2019, c. 145, §6 (AMD).]

4 |

Generated
§4326. Growth management program elements 11.25.2020




MRS Title 30-A, §4326. GROWTH MANAGEMENT PROGRAM ELEMENTS

H. Ensure that the value of historical and archeological resources is recognized and that protection
is afforded to those resources that merit it; [PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (NEW).]

I. Encourage the availability of and access to traditional outdoor recreation opportunities,
including, without limitation, hunting, boating, fishing and hiking, and encourage the creation of
greenbelts, public parks, trails and conservation easements. Each municipality or multimunicipal
region shall identify and encourage the protection of undeveloped shoreland and other areas
identified in the local planning process as meriting that protection; [PL 2015, ¢. 349, §5 (AMD).]

J. Develop management goals for great ponds pertaining to the type of shoreline character, intensity
of surface water use, protection of resources of state significance and type of public access
appropriate for the intensity of use of great ponds within the municipality's or multimunicipal
region's jurisdiction; [PL 2019, c. 38, §7 (AMD); PL 2019, c. 145, §7 (AMD).]

K. EBncourage policies that assess community needs and environmental effects of municipal
regulations, lessen the effect of excessive parking requirements for buildings in downtowns and on
main streets and provide for alternative approaches for compliance relating to the reuse of upper
floors of buildings in downtowns and on main streets; [RR 2019, ¢. 1, Pt. A, §40 (COR).]

L. Ensure that land use policies encourage aging in place and appropriate housing options for older
residents and address issues of special concern to older adults, including transportation to and
accessibility and availability of needed services; and [RR 2019, c. 1, Pt. A, §41 (COR).]

REVISOR'S NOTE: Paragraph L as enacted by PL 2019, c¢. 145, §% is REALLOCATED TO
TITLE 30-A, SECTION 4326, SUBSECTION 3-A, PARAGRAPH M

M. (REALLOCATED FROM T. 30-A, §4326, sub-§3-A, §L) Encourage policies that provide

for accessory dwelling units. [PL 2019, c. 145, §9 (NEW); RR 2019, c. 1, Pt. A, §42 (RAL).]
[PL 2019, c. 38, §§6-9 (AMD); PL 2019, c. 145, §§6-9 (AMD); RR 2019, c. 1, Pt. A, §§40-42
(COR}]

4, Regional coordination program. A regional coordination program must be developed with
other municipalities or multimunicipal regions to manage shared resources and facilities, such as rivers,
aquifers, transportation facilities and others. This program must provide for consistency with the
comprehensive plans of other municipalities or multimunicipal regions for these resources and

facilities.
[PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (AMD).]

4-A. Addressing sea level rise. A municipality or multimunicipal region that is in the coastal arca
may include in its comprehensive plan projections regarding changes in sea level and potential effects
of the rise in sea level on buildings, transportation infrastructure, sewage treatment facilities and other
relevant municipal, multimunicipal or privately held infrastructure or property and may develop a
coordinated plan for addressing the effects of the rise in sea level. For the purposes of this subsection,
"coastal area" has the same meaning ag in Title 38, section 1802, subsection 1.

[PL 2019, c. 153, §5 (NEW).]

5. Implementation program. An implementation program must be adopted that is consistent
with the strategies in subsection 3-A.
[PL 2001, c. 578, §15 (AMD).]

SECTION HISTORY

PL 1989, c. 104, §§A45,010 (NEW). PL 1989, c. 271, §4 (AMD). PL 1989, c. 562, §6 (AMD).
PL 1989, c. 878, §A84 (AMD). PL 1991, c. 79 (AMD). PL 1991, c. 278, §2 (AMD). PL 1991, c.
622, §F29 (AMD). PL 1991, c. 722, §7 (AMD). PL 1991, c. 722, §11 (AFF). PL 1991, c. 838,
§§8-11 (AMD). PL 1993, c. 166, §§6,7 (AMD). PL 1993, c. 721, §A3 (AMD). PL. 1993, c. 721,
§H1 (AFF). PL 1999, c. 776, §8 (AMD). PL 2001, c. 406, §4 (AMD). PL 2001, c. 578, §15

Generated
11.25.2020 §4326. Growth management program elements | 5




Egvid Kinney

o - L i ——
From: Cindy Dunham <cdunham@tidewater.net>
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 10:29 AM
To: David Kinney
Subject: Sidewalk Letter for BOS

Dear David,

Please forward the attached letter to the BOS for their next meeting, Monday February 22. | have approval from the
Library Board to represent them, and | spoke with representatives from the Boat Club and Veteran’s Park to better
understand their needs and concerns. Feel free to edit this letter if appropriate, as | am not sure how the DOT will
impact this conversation.

Thanks,
Cindy

Dear Board of Selectmen,

The library board is pleased that there is money in the proposed town budget for sidewalk upgrades between the Boat
Club and Brezemere Park. We have been planning in that direction since the library was created in 2013 and the
Veteran's Park committee wanted that as well.

The fibrary board would like to see a sidewalk that enhances our town, highlights its historical nature, is ADA compliant
as much as possible, enables the Boat Club participants to safely move their boats to Norton Pond, encourages walking
through town, is low maintenance, and models environmental sensitivity. One surface that would probably meet all
these requirements is crushed rock or stone dust similar to what is already at the Veteran’s Park. The library board
wishes to avoid asphalt.

I would like to recommend that the Select Board establish an ad-hoc committee to create a sidewalk plan for Lincolnville
Center. | would propose that this committee do further research on sidewalk surface options, costs, DOT requirements,
etc. They would provide recommendations to the BOS who could then create a set of standards or criteria to guide
future sidewalk development in the Center. These surface options would probably include crushed stone, rock flour,
brick, concrete pavers, etc. | am happy to participate in such a committee.

Sincerely,

Cindy Dunham




jid Ki nney/Lincotnvz!le Town Ofﬂce N

; Reference' Szdewa!k

;the road (ﬁoute 52)

- ) Pavement wouid offer a smooth surface away from the road and wou!d be consistent w;t_h he paved B
: s:dewalks already at the adjacent Breezemere Park. The propnsed s;dewalk wlli also serve asa drop off
area for the Veierans Park, '

My experlence with stone dust paths is that they require considerable mamtenance due to ru iy
erosion during wet periods and require frequent weeding or use of herbicides to mamtam a suitabl
appearance.

: : 'The Bcat Club offered and still offers to coordinate and pay any costs to excavate and install suitabl
j.gravel subbase for the preparation prior to paving the sidewalk, We assume the paving company could

: 'rOE! and compact the subbase gravel prior to installation of the s:dewaik '




©

Town of Lincolnvilie

Server Replacement Project
2/3/21

Scope

The existing server that supports the functions required by the personnel at the Town Office has
reached its end of life in being able to support it via a hardware warranty. The present server
was installed in 2016/2017 and its model line was already in mid-life when it came to support,
making it cost effective at the time.

The server presently contains a single processor with 32G of RAM and 1TB of storage run RAID
1. This system has worked okay with the changes to TRIO to a SQL database system verses
the older Access database.

This replacement project will also provide additional storage, speed, and the ability to split the
system into three separate servers hosted on one piece of hardware. This will improve it's
operation and move the configuration closer to the latest methodologies for Small Business
Networks.

This replacement will provide additional email addresses and the ability to move to a more
paperless process for the Board of Selectmen, future committees, and other needs. It will
create town-issued email addresses for use by the Board of Selectman and Department Heads,
presenting the Citizens of the Town of Lincolnville and others with a consolidated image and
adequate platform to keep a historical record of all emails supporting town functions. In
addition, it will protect personal devices from seizure if there are ever any legal actions.

The new email addresses consist of two types: one that is personalized for the Board of
Selectmen, and a generic email address so that as changes occur, all historical messages will
be available for the predecessor. Furthermare, it will provide simplicity for the citizens. For
those with personalized emails the format would be: FLLLLLLL @town.lincolnville.me.us (where
F is the initial of the first name and LLLLLL is the e-mail user’s full last name). In the case of
Department Heads, it would be a descriptive email address (i.e., Fire Chief = firechief, Road
Commissioner = roadcommissioner, harbor master=harbormaster or harbor).

Details

The project will involve the installation of a new server with 2TB of storage, two processors,
128G of RAM, and software to virtualize three servers on the single server. The storage on the
server will have solid state drives (SSD) running RAID1 for the operating system and a RAID5
array with five disks (cne hot spare) for data and program operation.

This host server will use VMware to host a Domain Controller (DC), that controls access,
credentialing, and network control, an Exchange Server that wiil provide e-mail access for 25
users (expandable to 100s with the purchase of licensing only), and a File/Application server
that will run the TRIO program (Town Office operations including assessment and the day-to-
day operations) as well as all storage for documents, files and data for town operations.




Town of Lincolnville

Server Replacement Project
213121

Daily backup of the server will remain as is with tape cartridges run every night. Offsite backup
will be explored as well, now that the town’s internet connection has been upgraded to
50M/50M.

A new firewall will protect the town's private network and provide the mechanism through which
external access to email can occur while protecting everything else. The town has already
obtained a static public IP address as a part of their newly upgraded internet speeds.

The new Exchange server will allow 25 users access to e-mail using the town’s domain name —
town.lincolnville.me.us. Each user would be able to access their emails via a portal using any
browser from anywhere and any type of smart device, like a smartphone or tablet. The portal
will provide calendar and contact information for users to send and receive e-mails on behalf of
the town in their official duties. The portal address may take on the format of
hitps.//webmail.town.lincolnville.me.us. The final format may be adjusted to provide a more
streamlined image (i.e., https://webmail.lincolnvillemaine.gov).

Further down the road, town-owned devices can be procured and provided to the Board of
Selectmen.

Finally, the File/Application server will house all the files and data required for the operation of
TRIO and other functions.

All software and hardware will be invoiced based on actual costs to purchase with no markups.
Also, the actual cost of the server should be less than what was quoted, as the bundle prices at
the time of purchase typically contain discounts.

Phases

e Procure, install and provision the firewall onto the town's internet connection.

« Procure, install and provision the new server creating the host operating system for the
virtual.

e Establish the DC server, Exchange Server and File/Application virtual servers.

« Setup and test the backup solution and ready the tapes.

¢ Transfer the TRIO database and its server application. Move all files used by the various
town functions.

e« Move the email data from the old server to the new Exchange.

« Obtain the necessary SSL Certificate required to allow a secure connection for email
access

e Configure new e-mail addresses needed

e Test and configure, access and develop necessary supporting documentation.




Town of Lincolnville

Server Replacement Project

273721

Costs — One Time

$ 1,600.00 — Purchase of new NextGen Firewall (Present/Retiring firewall -$1,100.00)

$12,500.00 — Purchase of Server with two Xeon 2.1G 16C/32T processors, 256G of RAM, 480G
SSD RAID1, 3TB 10k RAIDS with hot spare, four 1G network connections, two
Windows Server 2019 licenses with 25 Server Device CALs, VMWare Essentials
server license (with five years of support and upgrades) and five years of
ProSupport Next Business Day (NBD)Microsoft Licensing (15 - Exchange Device

CALs and Windows Server Device CALSs)

THIS PRICE IS FOR ESTIMATES ONLY ACTUAL PRICING WILL BE A LITTLE
LESS DEPENDING ON THE BUNDLING PRICING AT THE TIME THE ORDER

IS PLACED

$ 2,100.00 — Microsoft Exchange Server 2019 license with 25 Device CALs

$ 800.00 — Purchase of Wildcard SSL Certificate
$ 4,000.00 — Tape backup system and tapes

$ 8,100.00 — Labor for procurement, setup and installation as well as transfer of all data and

programs from existing server to the new.

Description Labor Hardware/Software
Firewall with Syr 24x7 Support and Security Signatures $600.00 [Upto-  $1,500.00
Server setup and installation $6,000.00 |Upto-  $9,000.00
SSL Certificate $600.00 |Upto - $800.00
Exchange Server 2019 and 25 Device CALs $450.00 |Upto- $2,100.00
Tape backup system and tapes $450.00 | Upto— $3,600.00
Subtotal $8,100.00 | Upto - $17,000.00
Total $25,100.00




Town of Lincolnville

Server Replacement Project
23121

Costs — Reoccurring
$ 120.00 — Internet Connection with Public IPs (Monthly)
$ 800.00 — SSL Certificate (Every Two Years)
$ 1,800.00 — 24x7 Firewall Maintenance and security suite {(Every Three Years)

Terms

A deposit of 60% will be required to cover the purchase of equipment and licenses, 20% upon
invoicing at the initial completion, and the remaining 20% net 60 days.

Add-ons
$45.00 per month for Verizon Wireless Governmental WIF| with unlimited data usage
iPad 10.2” Display and 128G Wi-Fi only ($499.00 each)

s $49.00iPad Smart Case

e $159.00 Smart Keyboard for iPad
e $99.00 Apple Pencil

e $69.00 AppleCare

iPad Air 10.9” Display with 256G Wi-Fi only ($749.00 each)

$179.00 Smart Keyboard and case

$149.00 Logitech Combo Touch Keyboard and Case
$129.00 Apple Pencil (2" gen)

$69.00 AppleCare

iPad Pro 11” with 256G Wi-Fi only ($899.00 each)

*. & »

o $179.00 Smart Keyboard and case

o $149.00 Logitech Folic Touch Keyboard and Case
¢ $129.00 Apple Pencil (2" gen)

e $129.00 Apple Care

iPad Pro 12.9” with 256G Wi-Fi only (1,099.00 each)

e $199.00 Smart Keyboard and case

e $149.00 Logitech Folio Touch Keyboard and Case
s  $129.00 Apple Pencil (2" gen)

+ $129.00 Apple Care




Contingency
Appropriated  Spent

FY 04 $  8,000.00 $ 5,534.45
FY 05 $  8,000.00 $ 6,035.36
FY 06 $  8,000.00 S 2,816.91
FY 07 $  8,000.00 S 3,797.40
FY 08 S 8,000.00 S 3,434.85
FY 09 $ 8000.00 $ 6973.63
FY 10 $ 8,000.00 S 2,116.85
FY 11 S  8,000.00 S 6,644.09
FY 12 $  8,000.00 S 5,668.36
FY 13 $  10,000.00 S 4,501.32
FY 14 $ 10,000.00 S 1,270.23
FY 15 $ 8,000.00 $ 472.50
FY 16 $  6,000.00 S 3,102.16
FY 17 $  6,000.00 $ 1,595.79
FY 18 $ 10,000.00 S 5,947.02
FY 19 $ 10,000.00 $ 1,917.26
FY 20 $ 10,000.00 S 9,044.96
FY 21 $  25,000.00 § 3,899.41

Average $ 4,154.03




Lincolnville Payroll Warrant 02/12/2021
i0:05 AM Pay Date; 02/16/2021 Page 1
WARRANT: 132
Check D/D Check Employee Gross Pay
226 682.43 0.00 147 MELISSA A GEARY 913.02
227 1,244.11 0.00 004 DAVID B KINNEY 1,735.60
228 707.22 0.00 163 KAYLA JEAN LACOMBE 955.60
229 0.00 0.00 016 ROBERT A MACDONALD 105.78
230 354.67 .00 140 CHERYL L TEN BROECK 444.59
14113 430.00 184.25 059 KAREN SECOTTE 826.40
14114 0.00 522.42 099 ERNEST FRANK THERIO 838.35
231 0.00 3,418.43 D /D8 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF
DAMARISCOTTA
232 0.00 " 1,516.82 T & A3 CNB-FICA
233 0.00 256.81 T & A 2 TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE
Total 3,418.43 5,898.73 ) 5,819.34
Putinto A/P 2,410.93
Taken out of A/P (1,773.63)
Total Payroll 6,536.03
Count
Checks 10

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THERE IS DUE AND CHARGEABLE 7O THE ACCOUNTS APTACHED

THE SUM SET AGAINST EACH NAME, AND YOU ARE DIRECTED TO PAY UNTO SAID NAMED PART

IES THOSE SUMS.

0




Lincolnville Payroll Warrant 02/19/2021
10:02 AM Pay Date: 02/23/2021 Page 1
WARRANT: 133
{ Check D/D Check Employee Gross Pay
234 346.89 0.00 143 HEIDI J BLOOD 414.42
235 682,55 0.00 147 MELISSA A GEARY 913.03
236 1,244.11 0.00 004 DAVID B KINNEY 1,735.60
237 714.68 0.00 163 KAYLA JEAN LACOMBE 955.60
238 0.00 0.00 016 ROBERT A MACDONALD 105.78
239 311.43 0.00 140 CHERYL L TEN BROECK 386.60
14115 430.00 184.30 059 KAREN SECOTTE 826.40
14116 0.00 470.55 099 ERNEST FRANK THERIQ 838.36
240 0.00 3,729.66 D/ D 8 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF
DAMARISCOTTA
241 0.00 1,591.64 T&A 3 CNB-FICA
242 0.00 262.58 T & A 2 TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE
14117 0.00 421.00 T &A1 MAINE MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES
HEALTH TRUST
14118 0.00 2,171.92 T&AS5 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER
AGENTS-401
Total 3,729.66 8,831.65 6,175.79
Put into A/P 2,535.24
Taken out of A/P (4,447.14)
(- Total Payroll 6,919.75
Count,
Checks 13

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THERE IS DUE AND CHARGEABLE TO THE ACCOUNTS ATTACHED

THE SUM SET AGAINST EACH NAME, AND YOU ARE DIRECTED TO PAY UNTO SAID NAMED PART

IZS THOSE SUMS.




Lincelnville A / P Warrant 02/19/2021
2:12 PM Page 1
i Warrant 134
Jrnl Check Month Invoice Description Reference
Description Account Proj Amount Encumbrance
00686 AMAZON,COM
0352 99 0z MASKS, ETRY REPLACE
MAKS E 40-15-23-12 31.60 g.oc
TOWN OFFICE / CONTINGENCY — UNCLASSIFIED / CONTINGENCY
BTRY REPLCE E 10-25-13-32 161.52 0.00
ADMIN. / ADMINISTR. - MAINTENANCE / HARD. MAINT.
MASKS E 40-15-23-12 5.94 0,00
TOWN OFFICE / CONTINGENCY - UNCLASSIFIED / CONTINGENCY
- Vendor Tectal- 129,06
00350 C. VERNON ZIEGLER
0352 a9 02 FEB 2021
FEB 2021 E 50-20-01-02 3,200.00 0,00
CRO/ASSESS., / ASSESS0OR — PERSONNEL  / SATARY
Vendor Total- 3,200.00
00257 FIRESAFE EQUIPMENT, INC.
0352 14119 02 FIRE EXT INSP
1 FIRE BXT INSP B 60-15-13-02 6.00 0,00
PUBLIC WORKS / SAND/SALT - MAINTENANCE / BUILDING
FIRE EXT INSP ¥ 30-30-13-02 i55.00 0.00
PROTECTION / FIRE. DEPT. - MAINTENANCE / BUILDING
FIRE EXT INSP E 30-30-13-02 53.00 0._00
PROTECTION / FIRE, BEPT. - MAINTENANCE / BUILDING
FIRE EXT INSP E 40-05-13-02 71.00 .00
TOWN OFFICE / TOWN OFFICE — MAINTENANCE / BUILDING
Vendor Total- 285.00
00394 HUTCHINS BROTHERS
0352 14129 0z 1,000 REMINDER CARDS
1,00C REMINDER CARDS E 10-25-05-08 360.00 0.006
ADMIN., / ADMINISTR, - SUPPLIES / POSTAGE
1,000 REMINDER CARDS E 10-25-03-02 159,00 0.00
ADMIN, / ADMINISTR, - PROFESSIONAL / PRINTING
Vendor Total- 519.00
00447 ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION
0352 14121 02 01/01-03/31
G1/01-03/31 E 10-25-11-10 125,00 0.00
ADMIN, / ADMINISTR. - EMPLOYEE EXP / MEMBERSEIPS
Vendor Total- 125,00
00691 JENSEN BATIRD GARDNER & HENRY
0352 14122 02 ILOMOORT, GREEN, GSPIPL, APP
ILDMOORI, GREEN, GSPIPL, APE E 30-60-03-04 1,6862.50 0.00
PROTECTION / LEGAL - PROFESSIONAL / LEGAL SERV,
Vendor Total- 1,662,50
00752 LIFESAVERS, INC,
0352 14123 02 AED PADS
ARD PADS £ 30-30-05-02 132.76 0.00
PROTECTICN / FIRE. DEPT. - SUPPLIES / OFFiCE
Vendor Total- 132.78
00288 LINCOLNVILLE MOUNTAIN GOATS
0352 14124 0z 2020 SNOWMOBILE REFUND
2020 SHOWMOBILE REFUND G 1-250-11 h42.84 .00
GENERAL FUND / SNOWMOBILE
Vendor Total- 542,84

00104 MATNE MUNICIPAL FMPLOYEES HEALTH




Lincolnville A / P Warrant 02/1%/2021
2:12 BM Page 2
Warrant 134
Jrnl Check Month Invoice Descripticn Reference
Description Account Pro] Amount Encumbrance
0352 14125 02 MARCH 2021
MARCH 2021 E 10-05-01-10 5,608.08 0.00
ADMIN. / ADMIN. - PERSONNEL / HEALTH/DENT
Vendor Total- 5,608.08
00558 MARITIME ENERGY
0352 14126 02 509.2
335.2 CENTER @2.199 B 30-3D0-07-06 737.10 0.00
BROTECTION / FIRE. DEPT. - UTILITIES / HEATING FUEL
174 BEACH E 30-30-07-06 302.63 0.00
PROTECTION / FIRE. DEPT. - UTILITIES / HEATING FUEL
Vendozr Total- i,039.73
00049 MIDCOAST SOLID WASTE CORPORATION
0352 14127 02 1 case sm & 1 case lg
1 case sm & 1 case lg G 1-250-07 800.00 0.00
GENERAL FUND / TRASH BAGS
Vendor Total- 800.00
01176 NEW ENGLAND SALT COMPANY, LILC
0352 14128 02 2 LOADS SALT
31.3 E 60-25-0b-14 1,517.42 0.00
PUBLIC WORKS / WINTER MATNT - SUPPLIES / SAND/SALT
33.49 £ 60-25-05-14 1,623,60 0.00
PUBLIC WORKS / WINTER MAINT - SUPPLIES / SAND/SALT
Vendor Total- 3,141.02
01410 NICHOLAS . HEAL
0352 14129 0z RADIC CHARGER
RADIC CHARGER E 85-10-23-28 252,15 0,00
CAPITAL IMPR / FIRE TRUCK - UNCLASSIFIED / CAPITAL EXP
Vendor Total- 2B2.15
01096 NORTHEAST COFFEE COMPANY
0352 14130 0z WATER
WATER E 40-05-13-02 20,49 0,60
TOWN .OFFICE / TOWN OFFICE -~ MAINTENANCE / BUILDING
Vendor Total-~ 20 .49
(00094 POSTMASTER, 04850
0352 14131 02 cert mail ceoc
cert mail ceo E 10-25-05-08 24,70 0,00
ADMIN. / ADMINISTR. - SUPPLIES / POSTAGE
Invoice Total- 24.70
G352 14131 02 CEQ CERT
CEO CERT E 16-25-05-08 7.00 0.00
ADMIN. / ADMINISTR. - SUPPLIES / POSTAGE
Invoice Total- 7.00
Vendor Total-~ 31.70
01022 RICOH USA, INC.
0352 14132 02 5927
5027 ®m 10-25-13-34 34.18 0.00
ADMIN. / ADMINISTR., - MAINTENANCE / COPIER OVER.
Vendor Total- 34.18
00030 SECRETARY, STATE OF MAINE
0352 14099 02 M/V 02/05-02/16
M/V 02/05~-02/16 G 1-259-01 1,332.50 0.00
GENERAL FUND / MV REG, FEE
M/V 02/05-02/16 G 1-250-19 231.00 0.00




Lincolnville A / P Warrant 02/18/2021
2:12 PM Page 3
Warrant 134
Jrnl Check Month Invoice Description Reference
Description Account Proj Amount Encumbrance
GENERAL FUND / TITLE FEES
M/V 02/05-02/16 G 1-250-18 1,856.5% 0.00
GENERAL FUND / SALES TAX
Inwvoice Total- 3,420.09
03562 14112 02 MV 01/29-02/05
MV 01/29-02/05 G 1-250-01 1,093.00 0.00
GENERAL FUND / MV REG. FEE
My 01/29-02/05 G 1-250-19 231,00 0.00
GENERAL FUND / TITLE FEES
MV 01/29-02/05 G 1-250-18 1,377.42 0.90
GEMERAL FUND / SALES TAX
Invoice Total- 2,701.42
Vendor Total- 6,121.51
00063 WALDO COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
0352 14133 02 1LDN
1LDN E 10-25-23-06 19.00 0.G0
ADMIN. / ADMINTSTR. - UNCLASSIFIED / LIEN FILING/
Vendor Total- 19.00
00985 WEX BANK
0352 14134 02 JaN 2021
JAN 2021 E 30-30-05-10 29,97 0.00
PROTECTION / FIRE. DEPT, - SUPPLIES / VEHICLE FUEL
Vendor Total- 29.97
00053 WHITTEN'S 2-WAY SERVICE, INC.
0352 14135 02 4 RADIO FORST GRANT
4 RADIC FORST GRANT E 30-30-899-12 2,400.00 0.00
PROTECTION / FIRE, DEPT. — MISC. / FD CONT
Vendor Total- 2,400.00
Prepaid Total- 9,520.57
Current Total- 16,643 ,42
EFT Total- 0.00
Warrant Total- 26,163.99

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THERE 1S DUE AND CHARGERBLE TO THE ACCOUNTS ATTACHED

THE SUM SET AGAINST EACH NAME, AND YOU ARE DIRECTED TO PAY UNTO SAID NAMED PART

IES THOSE SUMS,

X




Coleman Pond Association

P.O. Box 126
Lincolnville, Maine 04850

Coleman Pond Association
Winter Newsletter 2021

We are devoting the 2021 winter newsletter to Corelyn Senn’s on-going research
into the limestone quarries and lime kilns of Lincolnville, the remnants of which
are all around Coleman Pond. Some of you recall that Corelyn’s was slated to be
our speaker at our 2020 annual meeting. Others will know her from her daily
postings on the Lincolnville Bulletin Board where her wildlife game camera photos
have gained a huge following. We are fortunate to have Corelyn as a Lincolnville
resident. We believe the story of these unique, historical features is compelling and
should be of interest to all of us who live here, especially those of us who are
fortunate enough to live near Coleman Pond. Corelyn’s research and dedicated
quest of discovery are compelling. Our usual reports-—water monitoring, invasive
aquatic plant survey (no invasive specimens found), and the July survey of docks
and floats—will be in the spring letter.

However, we have sad news to mention. Gene Ernest, our friend and longtime
pond resident, died in December. Many of you know, or knew, Gene and his wife,
Carlyn. They own a cottage on Richards Road and have been loyal members of the
Coleman Pond Association for many years. They always attend the annual meeting
and they always bring something delicious to eat. Gene was a competitive
swimmer who worked out in the Camden YMCA pool. Alert, interested, willing,
ready to smile, Gene had a special presence. We’ll miss him.




Lincolaville’s Coleman Lime Quarries

I have become completely fascinated, not to say obsessed, with the Coleman Pond
lime quarries. I had already spent some time watching the beavers swimming in
one of them when I finally began to wonder about the quarry itself. I knew it was a
lime quarry but nothing else. It is a beautiful spot: low on one side with high walls
on the other which have markings and colors which, when reflected in the water,
look like totems, indistinguishable between the reflection into the water and the
solid rock itself. Above this rise tall pine trees. On the land on the low side there is
a pile of rocks which was identified to me as a lime kiln. In between thinking about
beavers, I wondered how this quarry came to be.

As it turns out, it is one of four quarries just off Sand Hill Road which belonged to
the Coleman family. Since that first day of wondering I have done quite a bit of
research on them and I have much more to go. I plan to write it up for the
Lincolnville Historical Society but I owe you, the residents of Coleman Pond,
some information because it is so much a part of your history now.

I did not even know how a quarry got started when I started my project so I asked
David Hoch, past president the Rockport and Rockland Lime Company and he
described how an outcropping of rock, in a field or in the woods, was recognized
as being lime stone, then a large area was cleared of vegetation and the quarrying
began. The rock was blasted with dynamite and then broken into “head sized
pieces” by hard hand work with pick axes and sledge hammers. Unlike the quarries
of Rockland and Thomaston where crews of men were hired to do the work,
Lincolnville quarries were worked mainly by families, sometimes with the addition
of a day laborer. Most of the families worked their farms as well.

The Coleman family owned the greatest number of quarries in Lincolnville. Hugh
(1801-1867), the Patriarch, arrived in Lincolnville in the 1830’s from Vassalboro
by way of Newburgh and Unity. He was the 5th child of 14 of Christopher, a
farmer, and Sarah Cook Coleman who “kept-house:” It was a Quaker family. Hugh
immediately marricd Anna Maria Bussey whose family owned several hundred
acres of land in Lincolnville running from what is now Chestier Dean Rd (North
and South) along Sand Hill Road up to the Richards Road as well as the two
islands in the center of Coleman Pond (this is the arca that looks like a peninsula
now but is identified as a floating island known as Besse Island but on a lidar map
is easily seen to be two islands which were known as Stetson Island and Bussey or
Coleman Island.




Hugh Coleman built his farm on what is the now discontinued part of the Packard
Rd. His foundation and two wells are still there. That road was called the Coleman
Road and it continued to the Pond, by way of the end of Patten Drive and was
identified as “the road to the pond.” Hugh needed water for his farm which led to
the conflict with David Andrews who needed water for his saw mill at the outlet.
When David Andrews lost the court fight and was fined $50.00 which he refused
to pay he went to jail. While he was gone Hugh Coleman changed the name of the
Pond from Andrews to Coleman. You see both names on the old deeds.

The Coleman Quarry that most people know is the one where T was watching the
beavers. It is considered to be Edward Coleman’s quarry but actually all the
quarries we associate with him were on his father Hugh’s land. Probably all but
one were actually quarried by Hugh himself. We know this one because the
railroad, whose berm runs through many of your yards was connected to it. In
1874, the Lincolnville Railroad Company paid $1.00 to the following land owners,
J.P. Cilley, Emery Parker, JT Pottle, Ambrose Spaulding, Stover Heal, David
Andrews, J. Pendleton, Isaiah Hall, Wm. Coleman and Reuben Matthews, for the
right of way, 10 feet wide with the privilege of removing the soil and laying a
single or double track across the land. It directed the railroad to start at the
Coleman quarry, then go along the north side of Coleman Pond and by Andrews
Upper Mill and the road leading to the Trap (across Slab City Road down the
current showmobile trail) then to leave the Trap Road near Reuben Matthews’
house (this is at the junction of the Old Whitney Road and the road to the Stetson
Saw Mill; the foundation is still there) and continue in an easterly direction on the
Old Whitnhey Road and then go by the Whitney Road to the wharf at Ducktrap
Stream. (You can still walk it.) A condition of the railroad was that it would build
and maintain gates and fences. Lest anyone be confused, this was not like the
railroad in Rockland, this consisted of carts pulled by mules, and the carts often
came off the rails. A number of you have old kilns on your property that seem
unconnected to any quarries. I am wondering if the lime rock that was burned there
came from the two islands and then was picked up after the burning by the railroad
and taken to the wharf.

In 1876, a Patent Kiln, more efficient and using much less wood (so much wood
had been used for the older kilns that it was being imported from Canada) was built
at Ducktrap Harbor. The 1875 deed shows the $230.00 owed for the land was paid
to David Howe by Ambrose Spaulding (pd 2/10), JP Cilley (2/10), Edward
Coleman (1/10), and Lewis Pitcher (of Pitcher Pond) (1/10). There is a full
description of the land in relation to David Howe’s store, the bridge, Charles




Carver’s land and a right of way between the Masonic Hall and the stable so we
know exactly where it was. There are photographs of it at the Historical Society.

Despite the Patent Kiln, the so-called “old fashioned” kilns were still used. There is
a large triple kiln identified as an “old fashioned kiln built in 1878 across the
snowmobile trail from the Beaver Quarry.” I wondered what it was doing there but
when I walked the railroad backwards to figure out exactly where it began I
discovered the kiln was right beside the start of the railroad. Very convenient!

Behind the quarry with the beavers is another quarry, the largest of all the quarries.
I believe that this may have been Hugh Coleman’s very first quarry. It is the
nearest to his farm, it has an old kiln right in front of it and it is very close to Sand
Hill Road and around the corner from what is now Patten Drive, identified as an
access route to the Pond. In the very oldest deeds it describes a wharf, and later
“the old landing” at the shore at about the point where the Red Cottage stands. This
would have made a direct way for Hugh to have taken his lime to the Pond and
then across it by flat bottomed boat to Slab City Road. We find that there is a
corresponding “old landing” at the outlet of the Pond. It is in the area where David
Andrew’s had his mill and owned land and I was interested in that, wondering how
an Andrews would have let a Coleman use his wharf. Further study shows that the
“old landing” was on land belonging to Josiah Stetson who owned the Mill on
Stetson Pond and the Grist Mill. (If anyone sees signs of old pilings in Coleman
Pond please let me know.)

Although this may have been the first quarry it was still in use when the Beaver
Quarry was in operation and there is a cut through to the Beaver Quarry that has
been blasted out so that lime rock could be taken from the back quarry to the front
one and then probably to the railroad. Also, across Beaver Quarry there is a berm
of rock with flat stones laid on top on which there was most likely a wooden ramp
over which workers could walk from the Sand Hill Road, across Beaver Quarry to
the back Quarry. Beaver Quarry has its own direct road to Sand Hill used before
the railroad. The two quarries seem to have been about 40 deep at their deepest.

The other quarry on the 10 acre “Quarry Lot” is farther down toward the Pond,
close enough that it actually drained into the Pond. All these quarries were pumped
24/7 when they were quarried using steam pumps. A fourth quarry, started after
Hugh died and his farm was sold to Ambrose Spaulding, is along Patten Drive. It
was opened by Edward and seems not to have been very large and was partially
filled in by the Town when Patten Drive was made.




Hugh Coleman has gotten rather a bad rap for leaving his family $5,000 in debt
when he died. However, it seems to have been more a result of the Civil War when
building slowed almost to a stop. Lincolnville lime apparently went mostly to New
York and the building market collapsed during the war. It is interesting to note that
the firebricks I have found in the old kilns come from New York so they were
probably used as ballast and cargo on the return trip.

The Colemans were an enterprising family. Not only did Hugh own quarries, kilns
and sheds but he also had a steam stave mill as early as the 1850s. It was on the
Richards Road end of the quarries where William, Hugh’s second son, built his
house (the foundation and a square well still exist.) It is more than likely that the
Coleman’s built their own lime casks.

There are two Industrial Censuses for Hugh Coleman, one is the year ending June
1, 1850 and the second is the year ending June 1, 1860. In 1850, Hugh made less
money than almost any of the lime burners. He had $600.00 capital invested with
2000 casks of rock and 100 cords of wood. The value of each was $150.00. All his
work was done by hand, no machinery, he had one male employee whose average
monthly pay was $20.00. He produced 1,500 casks of lime valued at $904.00.

In 1860, Hugh’s fortunes in the lime industry were picking up although we do not
know which quarry or quarries he was working. He had invested $1,500.00 of
capitol and had quarried 4000 casks of white rock, the highest quality, valued at
$400 and had 400 cords of wood valued at $600. He had 5 employees whose
average monthly wage was $15.00. In the end he produced 4000 casks of lime
worth $2,400.00. The major differences seems to be the amount of lime quarried
and that it was white lime—and perhaps that he was paying his employees less!

It is interesting to note where his competition came from. In 1836, a group of
“from away” investors, mostly from Rhode Island, formed the Lincolaville
Soapstone, Coal and Marble Company, Incorporated (I have never noticed these
products coming from Lincolnville!) They purchased a 100-acre farm in the
Norton Pond area from William Heal and then sold and leased the lime quarries
which were on it. From those quarries the purchasers and lessees were able to
quarry large quantities of lime and then walk away when they were done. Judging
from the Industrial Census they were able to make good money. There was a large
market for lime all along the east coast so everyone did well.

I hope this provides some idea of our very special and significant history and that
together we can search for more. (Corelyn Senn, November, 2020)




TOWN OF LINCOLNVILLE @
493 HOPE ROAD
LINCOLNVILLE, ME 04849

BOARD OF APPEALS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO PROPERTY OWNERS

Date: February 16, 2021

To: BAHALD ©F gccceTmen)

This is to inform you that the Lincolnville Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on the
request of Patricia Shannon and Teresa Mack for an administrative appeal.

Date of Public Hearing: March 1, 2021
Time: 7:00PM

Place: Remote Meeting being conducted via Zoom at: www.zoom.us
Meeting ID 834 0307 9127

The applicant seeks requests relief from the Planning Board decision to grant approval to Garo
Armen, the owner of the proposed Guns and Roses gun dealership, proposed to be located at 55
Vancycle Road (Tax Map 32, Lot 122). The applicant states that the required notice to abutting
property owners was not provided in accordance with the Town of Lincolnville’s Land Use Ordinance.

Betty Johnson, Chair
Lincolnville Appeals Board

Form 3




STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, CONSERVATION & FORESTRY
BUREAU OF PARKS AND LANDS

22 STATE HOUSE STATION
JANET T. MILLS AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333 AMANDA E. BEAL
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER
RECEIVED
FEB 16 202f

February 10, 2021

Town of Lincolnville
493 Hope Road
Lincolnville, ME (04849

Dear Town Treasurer,
Your town will be receiving a check in the amount of $16,183.50 in the upcoming weeks for the 2020 State

Park Fee Sharing on the acres of property owned by the Bureau of Parks and Lands.

1f you have any questions or concerns regarding this check please call me at 287-4912. Thank you.

Sincerely,

S

Janet Johnson, Resource Administrator
Department of Agriculture, Conservation, and Forestry

a0

DPEPARTMENT OF
ANDREW R. CUTKO, DIRECTOR Agriculture PHONE: (207)287-3821
BUREAU OF PARKS AND LANDS % Conservation Fax: {207) 287-6170
18 F1.KINS LANE, HARLOW BUILDING & Forestry WEB:  WWW.MAINE.GOV/DACF/

L/JJ"




MCBC Minutes Feb 10, 2021 1

Mid-Coast Broadband Coalition (MCBC) Meeting
February 10, 2021
5:00 p.m.
Zoom

Minutes

1. Call to Order

Participants:

Chair: Debra Hall (Rockport); Vice Chair: Matt Siegel {Camden)
Representatives:

Camden: Marc Ratner, Jeremy Martin

Camden National Bank: Steve Matteo

Hope: Melissa Foster Hall

Knox County: Leticia Van Vuuren

Lincolnville: Josh Gerritsen

Northport: Shelly Patten, Ann Frenning Kossuth, Brady Brim-DeForest
Rockland: Benjamin Dorr

Rockport: John Viehman

Technical Advisor: Chris Stump

Thomaston: Brian Doyle

Union: John Gibbons

Owls Head: Jacob Post

Also Present: Stephen Betts (media); Dean Mischke {Finley Engineering) and Doug Dawson
{CCG Consulting)

2. Approval of January 27, 2021 Minutes

The draft of the January 27, 2021 minutes distributed on January 28, 2021.

Motion: To approve the minutes from January 27" meeting, from Debra Hall, 2" Matt
Siegel

Vote taken: Approved by voice consensus

Request made for a volunteer to be leadership committee Secretary. No one stepped
forward at this time.

Action Item:

To recruit a leadership member as Secretary to serve and record the minutes of meetings.

3. Finley Engineering / CCG — Presentation

MCBC joined by Dean Mischke, Finley Engineering and Doug Dawson, CCG Consulting to
discuss next/first steps in obtaining a potential bid from Finley /CCG for consulting services
to MCBC.

Finley Engineering, a multi-discipline organization, offers professional engineering,
surveying, mapping, environmental, and right-of-way services to the telecommunications,




MCBC Minutes Feb 10, 2021 2

electric power transmission and distribution, gas pipeline, cable television, fiber optics, and
related industries.

With more than 30 years of experience at Finley, Dean Mischke brings extensive knowledge
and expertise in the area of advanced communications networks. Dean designs and builds
fiber networks capable of cost effectively meeting the demands of tomorrow’s consumer.
Finley currently has several Maine clients.

Doug Dawson is the owner and president of CCG Consulting. CCG is a successful
telecommunications consulting firm with over 700 clients. CCG's clients include ILECS,
CLECS, cable companies, ISPs, municipalities and wireless carriers.

Doug Dawson

e CCG has completed feasibility studies for fiber, wireless, coax, and copper
e 400+ studies, a product since the start of the company

e 150+ for municipalities, every kind, from little towns to NFL cities

Dean Mischke
¢ Builds networks from concept to turnover
e FTTH can be built
e Generic models do not work
¢ Finley sets up the design, engineering and business plan to make systems work with
proper implementation
e Focus on fiber.
» Sweet spot: 1000-5000 takers/passings/customers, MCBC fits well within that range

Finley joined forces with CCG which is the financing arm of the study
Consultants who do and know the systems; all worked for telecom and/or cable companies

POI: Potential conflict of interest; Dean and Finley worked with Debra in Naples, FL
Now working in Maine on 2 other projects, Have done some design for LC

Soup to nuts of what Finley and CCG could do with the MCBC. (Defining activities and
products provided as part of their work.) The three key components of the Finley/CCG
feasibility study:
1) Design, provide engineering specs, and price out network
2) Perform market research, surveys, speed test, and market analysis
a. Get a feel for what market is like, how many potential customers
3) Build financial models to see if the proposed project makes economic/business sense
a. “Could take them to the bank”
b. “Based on reality”




MCBC Minutes Feb 10, 2021

To consider: 20+ additional modules as add-ons to their combined report including: How to
fund, Fed regulations and implications, and how to find partnership options

To consider: One study for the whole group, or individual financials for each
town/municipality. Individual town/muni preferred option, in consideration of all the
potential changes of stakeholders over time,

To consider: Additional study modules including whole picture funding.
How to fund

Community participation

How to raise money

Equity investment options, ex. selling shares

Direct buy-in

Muni bonds

Operator leasing

Decide finance models

To consider: Variables (what if)
Interest rates change
Customer penetration changes
Price changes

Key product Q/result:

Break even penetration TBD in study; how many customers do you need to make this
happen and pay for itself?

65% to make it work?

Or 30% to make it work?

Information and data delivered as extensive written report for public and politicians.
Network costs is #1 aspect of the study
Conservative estimates, report will come in over, but close proximity to provide answers

Questions from the floor:

Steve Matteo, Camden National Bank. Timing?

Study process, about 4 mos

Network costs available before that

Financing needs and realization of financial model, TBD

Actual Construction: Should be implemented in two building seasons

POI: Timing for town approvals?
Goal: Approval of a corridor from Northport to S. Thomaston

Debra: Regional Utility option (Ex. Calais)




MCBC Minutes Feb 10, 2021 4

Maine stature exists that allows creation of interconnected local muni agreement for
network build

Every town/muni would have to take the proposal to their town to receive authorization to
enter into an interlocal agreement

Then, in theory, regional utility could become a separate legal entity

Ben Dorr, Rockland City Council. Average muni buy in? Takers (customers needed)?
e 35-55% needed, based on cost tied to engineering

¢ In dense areas will he OK

e Tough to build in rural, cost high

Ben Dorr. Wireless vs fiber? Starlink and/or 5G instead?
» Jacob Post: 5G saturation, need line of sight
» Already have competition with cable, in community

Marc Ratner, CSB. Q of goals. Fiber to the home. Other towns...not so adventurous. How to
handle a coalition with diverse goals and regions?

e Answer: Decide ahead of time.

e Comments from smaller town participants that they too want fiber, goals may not differ.
e Find/create a unified business plan.

¢ Deb Hall: Create a utility. Generate revenue first. Then expand and upgrade over time.

Jeremy Martin. We have an existing fiber build out in Lincolnville and Hope. How do you
deal with existing competition?

¢ Doug: Rarely makes $ sense to make a 2" fiber system.

e No way dividing up customer base

Jeremy. Have you seen an entity buy up existing vendors?

e Disclosure: Dean, we have already helped Lincolnville.

e Yes, that is a possibility.

e (Debra Hall note: Another possibility is renting one another’s fiber strands for a portion
of service delivery as LCl and GWI have done on Rockport fiber network.)

POI: Jash Gerritsen, LSB. LCI running fiber down 90% of main road, pricing start at 69.00 but
no access. Lincolnville Select Board discussed, providing service to all, 100/100 as a min.
Discussion of overbuild in an effort to control costs to consumer.

Brian Doyle, Thomaston. Work force to service? How does a muni owned network provide
service?

e Short on technicians nationwide.

e Small ISPs can provide great service.

¢ |t is not that tough to train people.

» If you offer benefits, techs will be attracted to the muni network.




MCBC Minutes Feb 10, 2021 5

Action tem(s):

1)

2)

3)

4,

To do broad scale pricing...How many route miles of plant do we need to build?
MCBC provided “homework assignments” needed by Finley / CCG for cost purposes.
Homework for each community representative to calculate and return the foliowing
data:

a. Number of miles of plant to build

b. Road/route miles

c. Potential customers, number of establishments (1 house where there may be

additional dwelling units, single drop}, passings
d. Get a sense of density

Get data to Debra by March 5% — stats will be submitted to Finley so they can create a
table to provide us a means of gauging our potential costs for a Finley/CCG bid.

Debra Hall to follow-up with Doug Dawson for a copy of his Feasibility Add-ons optional
to the initial study {Note: provided by Doug and distributed by Debra to MCBC Feb. 11%)
a. Ex. Finance the network
b. Do not need to address vacant properties

Update on MCBC Mission/Value/Goals ~ Action Item

Josh Gerritsen, Matt Siegel and John Viehman submitted draft text and documents
(available on wehpage), which were reviewed.

Vision
Our vision is to realize a community that is fully interconnected through high-

speed internet and digital technology in support of the educational, economic,
and social needs of Midcoast Maine.

Mission

Our mission is to provide every home and business in Midcoast Maine with
access fo affordable, high-speed, state-of-the-art internet and best-in-class
customer service.

Values

Community Ownership: Community-owned and community-controlled for the sole
benefit of its customers.

Affordability: Services provided at a fair price.
Reliable: Dependable service with minimal downfime.

State-of-the-art. Incorporaling the newest technology, ideas, and features.




MCBC Minutes Feb 10, 2021 6

o Accessibility: Removing barriers to utilizing the network.

Goals
« Create a community-owned regional high-speed internet network by
e Establish an open-access network with multiple service providers.

* Be a model community-owned enterprise for the state of Maine.

MCBC accepted the work shown above as a starting point and made suggestions to revise
mission and vision statements. The committee was asked to review and revise mission,
vision, goals, and values. Ann Frenning Kossuth will join the group’s efforts.

Motion: None
Vote: N/A

Comments on Vision and Mission Statement:

John on Vision Statement: Broad umbrella statement; what would the world look like 30
years from now if we succeed

Ann: The importance to emphasize being connected, linked, and interconnected...within the
region and to the outside world.

Comments on Goals:

3-5 to start, update on a regular basis

What will need help from group: Defining the goals!

Wordsmithing examples:

Community-owed vs community (controlled), community {lead), or stakeholder
Replace “community” with region and regional

To address, the many models of public private ownership

Community vs regional {Lenders might prefer regional)

A goal: Fiber to the home (FTTH), as a goal (refinements to be made over time) FTTH as a
goal, may not meet that goal immediately {public right away)

Define the attributes of the proposed network

Action Item(s):
Review the Vision, Mission, Values and Goals document.

Send and share comments and feedback to Debra; will be revised in committee
Branding and marketing - Committee tasked with creation of new names for the MCBC as a
multi community organization.

PO!: Current name is too close to the Maine Broadband Coalition (MBC)

5. Website Update - Discussion item




MCBC Minutes Feb 10, 2021

Postponed due o time
Action tem:
Chris Stump will provide an update on the MCBC website.

6. Future / Regular Meetings

The group set future meetings for the second Wednesday of each month at 5 p.m. as
follows.

Mar 10%, April 14%, May 12t

Jun 2" Note this is first Wednesday of June to avoid town elections/annual meetings
Jul 14%™ , Aug 11t , Sept 8%

Oct 13t Nov 10t , Dec 8t

7. New Business and Other Matters

Action Item(S):

Debra Hall noted that Rockland had voted in favor of joining the MCBC and Thomaston and
Union are considering it.

Melissa Foster Hall update on grant information. Confirmed that LCi-instailed fiber, though
received with grant money is owned by LCI.

Committee formation, TBD, subsequent email sent by Debra Hall on Feb. 11,

Transition Zoom meeting to a different host. New host will be Jeremy Martin from the
Town of Camden.

POI: Details for future meeting should be from The Town of Camden, including LiveStream,
Broadcast on Town of Camden YouTube Channel, and keep same format.

Debra Hall advised that she will be in touch with Downeast Broadband with the possibility
of them speaking at the next meeting.

Work with Leticia for web-based mapping, using GPS data. A great service to Knox County
8. Adjournment

Motion: No motion to adjourn
Vote: By consensus, meeting adjourned at 6:33, as pre-determined in the agenda.




